g
E

g, ) -
Y g £

LA TOWNGHTY

BOARD MEETING

Thursday, December 8th * 7:00 p.m.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. IL Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL




Supervisor’s Office

D
Ela i Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO\W IJSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, December &, 2022
7:00 pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board because ofa
disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7{e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster, Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the
meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into
the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on December 8, 2022, In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and
made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4, Public Comments

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2022

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (11/30) — Community Center Committee
(11/4) - Communication Committee () — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway () -
Park Committee (10/19)

7. Approval of Board Audit from 11/8/22 to 12/1/22

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

9. Insurance Renewal — consideration and possible action to approve insurance renewal (BCBS), along with
continuation of HRA & FSA and no changes to employee deductions

10. Approve Contract with KnowBe4

11. Executive Session

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjournment

Ela Township December 5, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
12/9/2022 ||Health & Wellness Committee Meeting gapam | [-2 s9wn Hal -Upper Level
Conference Room
12/9/2022 ||Jingle Ball 6:00-8:30 pm| |Ela Township Community Center
12/12/2022 | |Highway Committee Meeting 830 AM | |F1 Town Hall - Upper Level
Conference Room
12/16/2022 | |Ela Township Holiday Party 11:30 AM Ela Town Hall - Board Room
12/23/2022 | |Ela Township Closed - Christmas All Day
12/26/2022 | |Ela Township Closed - Christmas All Day
1/2/2023 ||Ela Township Closed - New Years Day All Day
1/3/2022 ||Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 AM Ela Toym Eall - Upper Level

Conference Room







D Clerk’s Office
Ela :'i: i Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 10, 2022
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING

unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to
5:00 p.m. on November 10, 2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and
made available to the public, as provided by law.

1:

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 10, 2022 Ela Township Board meeting to order
at 7:01 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Trustee Sikes joined the meeting at 7:05 p.m. Assessor Herr,
Community Programs Director Dillon, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Health & Wellness
Director Marx were also in attendance.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. There were no public comments.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2022:

A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Board Meeting Minutes
from October 13, 2022, with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 3 to 0. There were no
corrections or additions. Trustee Bowman abstained.

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of September 15, 2022:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve the Special Board
Meeting Minutes of September 15, 2022. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (10/26, 10/27) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (11/1) —Health & Wellness Committee () —Highway (10/17)
Park Committee ():

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to accept the committee meeting minutes
of COW (10/26, 10/27) — Community Center Committee () - Communication Committee (11/1) —
Highway (10/17), and Park Committee (). Motion passed 5 to 0.

Authorize the payment of the Board Audit from 10/11/2022 to 11/7/2022

GENERAL TOWN FUND---- memmm———— $ 61,513.85
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-=====sszsasasasmenen- $ 1,088.26

GENERAL ROAD FUND-- --$ 32,871.59



PERMANENT ROAD FUND --- $ 19,255.25

PARK MAINTENANCE —-e $ 18,933.88
CEMETARY MAINTENACE $ 1,700.00
TOTAL PAYROLL-----------mmmmmmmmmmm oo $ 165,443.80
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS -- $ 300,806.63

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the board audit
(% 300,806.63) from 10/11, 2022 to 11/07/2022. Motion passed 3 to 0.

. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads Assessor — Bus —
Cemetery - Senior — Social Work — Youth)

Supervisor Report: Supervisor Palmblad wanted to Thank Jessica Case for all her hard work on the fall
newsletter. Home Depot donated prizes for the Ela Township Holiday Home Decorating Contest. Work
will be stopped on the Tennis and Pickle ball courts until spring

Clerk report: No report.

Township Manager Marciniak: The Ela Township plastic recycling program is going really well, but
still having a hard time securing a corporate partner to accept the plastic.

Trustees:
Bowman: No report.

Sikes: No report.

Ufodike: Last Community Center meeting was November 4, 2022.

Wilhoit: Wished the Marine Corp Happy Birthday.

Assessor Herr: Full report will be attached the minutes.

Bus Report: Full Report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Youth Report: Homework Club going very well. Parents/kids are all happy. Winter Break Camp
registration is open, 8-12 kids are registered for every day thus far. Safe Sitter Class is on 11/19, Joe will
be teaching. The rest of report will be attached to minutes.

Senior Report: Veteran’s Day Luncheon served 52 veterans, including 2 WWII veterans and 3 Korean
War veterans. One of the WWII veterans will be turning 103 next week so we sang Happy Birthday to
him! NHS volunteers came and helped serve and brought home baked goods. Thank you to Supervisor
Palmblad for helping. Thank you to the Highway Department and their quick action in replacing our flag
outside. Lisa is in New Orleans and Biloxi with a group of seniors traveling. The staff retreat in October
went very well. Everyone is re-certified in CPR, AED, and First Aid. Planning for 2023 went very well.
A generous senior gave me $300 to “buy the staff lunch”. Director Dillon gave each staff person $30 to
go find a restaurant/class/venue and bring the information back to the retreat. Went great and we still
had enough money left to by lunch as well. Murder Mystery dinner had over 70 guests. Great
night...mystery was too difficult. Flu shot clinic was very well attended. We will be hosting a COVID
booster clinic in January. Evening programming is really starting to take off! Revenue for both
departments is going great! We are ahead of the projected revenue in both departments. We were
recently given $2000 from a very generous couple that attends our senior programs with the request that



we use the money for scholarships and to “spruce up” our decorations at events. Then an additional
$100 given by another couple to provide scholarships.

Health and Wellness Marx: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

13

18.

Ordinance 2022-02 — Tax Levy — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2022-
04, tax year 2022, collectable in 2023 ($3,910,400):

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Ordinance 2022-02 - Tax
Levy —Tax Levy Ordinance 2022-02, tax year 2022, collectable in 2023 ($3,910,400) Motion passed 4
to 0. Trustee Sikes voted nay.

Knapheide — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of one 17° wide body 14’ flatbed
trailer in the amount of $12,185:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve purchase of one 17’ wide
body 14’ flatbed trailer in the amount of $12,185. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Road widener — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of one Right Hand Shouldering
Machine with Remote and Push Plate in the amount of $23,006.89 with sharing rights with Wauconda
Township:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve purchase of one Right Hand
Shouldering Machine with Remote and Push Plate in the amount of $23,006.89 with sharing rights with
Wauconda Township. Motion passed 5 to 0.

AVI Systems — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of Audio/Video upgrades to
equipment in Board Room at a total cost of $15,399:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve purchase of Audio/Video
upgrades to equipment in Board Room at a total cost of $15,399. Motion passed 5 to 0.

2023 Holiday Schedule — motion to approve Township Holidays for calendar year 2023:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Township Holidays for
calendar year 2023. Motion passed 5 to 0.

2023 Board Meeting Schedule - motion to approve board meeting schedule for calendar year 2023
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve board meeting schedule for
calendar year 2023, Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Wilhoit voted nay.

Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve applications and set schedule:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the grant application for
calendar year 2023 and set a return date of February 1, 2023, in consideration for 2023/2024 funding.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Intergovernmental Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve IGA between members of
taxing bodies within Ela Township

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve IGA between members of
taxing bodies within Ela Township. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike at 7:46 p.m. to enter into closed executive
session for the purpose of discussing personnel, minutes, pending litigation, or land acquisition. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to come out of closed executive session at
8:18 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.



19. Employee Handbook — consideration and possible action to approve Employee Handbook changes

effective January 1, 2023:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Employee Handbook changes

discussed in closed executive session effective January 1, 2023. Motion passed 5 to 0.

20. A. Consideration and possible action to approve items discussed in closed executive session: A motion
by Trustec Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to renew the contract for Assessor for the
upcoming year with the changes that were discussed in closed executive session. Motion passed 5 to 0.
B. A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve an exception to employee
policy as discussed in executive session. Motion passed 5 to 0.

21. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to adjourn at 8:20 p.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township November 12, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Elas:::

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

b

TO‘ N ID ISHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, November 30, 2022, at 8:30 am

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on November 30,

2022,

1.

Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the November 30, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting to order at
8:33 am.

Board Roll Call: Present were Trustee Wilhoit, Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Marciniak,
Assessor Herr, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Highway Foreman Meyer, Community Programs
Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore. Trustee Ufodike
joined at 8:37 a.m., Trustee Sikes joined at 8:40 a.m., and Trustee Bowman joined at 9:20 a.m. Supervisor
Palmblad and Clerk Prouty were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Trustee Wilhoit led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore:
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore was happy to announce that winter break camp numbers are rising.
The SafeSitter class they hosted on November 19 went very well, and the next class is in January.
The youth Department is fully staffed. Community Programs Director Dillon said the Community
Center hosted 80 guests at their Friendsgiving event. The Jingle Ball will be on December 9, and
volunteer head counts need to be sent to her by December 1. The soft seating that was ordered has
arrived. She is looking into finding a contractor to install a stackable washer/dryer at the center.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad, Members: Assessor Herr, Director
Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff:
Deputy Clerk Case provided the report for Supervisor Palmblad in her absence. The committee is
finalizing details for the staff holiday party on December 16", Thus far we have received 8 entries
for the Holiday Home Decorating Contest, judging will take place on December 13"

c. Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes,
Director Marx:
Director Marx shared that one of her staff members welcomed a new baby boy. Director Marx
attended the TOI conference in Springfield where she presented with AITCOY. In coordination



with the Youth Department, she is hoping to plan a summer Olympics event in July 2023. Horizon
Café and Quentin Road Baptist Church provided Thanksgiving meal boxes that were distributed to
residents in need. There are 18 boxes left over that they are hoping to give out. Coming up in
December, the department will host a hot chocolate bar at Liberty Lakes in hopes of making
connections with residents that may need assistance. The Shop with a Cop event will take place on
December 7 at 5:30 p.m. New brochures for the department have been ordered. The next committee
meeting is on December 9" at 8:30 a.m.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer:

Highway Superintendent DePouw, along with Trustee Bowman, Township Manager Marciniak,
Management Assistant Snyder, and Highway Foreman Meyer completed the parks maintenance
walk through at all Township parks. Minor maintenance issues were noted and Management
Assistant Snyder will provide a report explaining their findings and suggestions.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer:

Highway Superintendent DePouw informed the committee that the new striper and trailer have
arrived, and the old equipment will be put on Obenauf Auction. The department is wrapping up
final projects and prepping for winter. He plans to speak with the Villages to request more notice,
at least 48 hours, when they make requests of the Highway Department such as street closures and
last minute sign installation. Trustee Wilhoit suggested they should charge more for last minute
requests and Trustee Ufodike agreed. Trustee Wilhoit also offered to speak with the Village of
Long Grove on their behalf.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad

Deputy Clerk Case provided the report for Supervisor Palmblad. The bus department is currently
seeking a part time driver, and thanked Tim Janzen for his hard work in making up for the absence
of a driver. Although we do not have enough ridership to support 3 drivers on staff, ridership is
steadily increasing.

. Assessor: Assessor Herr and Deputy Assessor Behrel attended a quad meeting where they
strategized how to finalize property values for 2023. There is one position open in the department,
and Assessor Herr had 4 interviews earlier in the week. Field work continues to progress; however,
they are having issues with their tablets download speed. Assessor Herr is working with Verizon
to get the problem rectified.

. Township Manager: Township Manager Marciniak provided an update on the plastic recycling
program. He was able to get the Jewel on Ela Rd. to agree to be our corporate partner and accept
and weigh the plastic we have collected. The Highway Department made their first plastic drop,
and we have 286 pounds so far, with a goal of 500 pounds to get a park bench. The committee all
agreed that the program should continue, as we can get 1 park bench every 6 months through this
program.
a. Ransomware/IT Consolidation

Township Manager Marciniak provided a PowerPoint presentation on the threat of

ransomware, along with his recommended vendor quotes (attached to minutes) for

security awareness training for 12 and 36 months which would implement phishing

scams and identify vulnerabilities. Trustees Wilhoit and Ufodike requested he get

additional quotes from at least 2 more vendors and provide them with a spreadsheet

detailing cost and inclusions.

i. Historic Society: Highway Foreman Meyer said that the Historical Society would like to remodel
the bathrooms, and the Village of Lake Zurich should be contacted regarding permitting
requirements to insure they are ADA compliant.



5. Topics for Discussion
a. Old Business: None
b. New Business: A microphone needs to be purchased for the Board Room so that attendees
on Zoom can hear better during meetings. Trustee Wilhoit mentioned a military support
drive hosted by Wheeling Township and suggested Ela try and implement something
similar in 2023.
6. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (January 25, 2023 @ 8:30 AM)
7. Executive Session: None
8. Adjourn: Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 9:22 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township December 1, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

)

Elas:

TO“? N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall - Upper-Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, October 19, 2022 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the October 19, 2022, Parks Committee meeting to order at 8:35 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Highway Foreman Meyer, Township Manager Marciniak and Management Assistant Snyder.

3. Knox Park: Discussion took place on the possibility of replacing the Knox Park Football Field with artificial turf,
including the initial costs and the potential long term maintenance savings. Township Manager Marciniak informed the
committee that a quote was obtained to replace the fence on the north side of the football field, with a total replacement
cost of $25,000. Trustee Bowman requested that the committee look into rules and regulation signage for the new
pickleball and tennis courts.

4, New Business: Discussion of parks maintenance equipment replacement — Highway Superintendent DePouw informed
the committee that the mowing equipment truck and trailer needs replacement, with a rough estimate of $50,000 to
replace the truck and $15,000 to replace the trailer. Discussion took place on the possibility of constructing a new
playground at the Community Center with a plan to budget for this project in Fiscal Year 2024.

5. Old Business: Highway Superintendent DePouw outlined the progress of the Knox Park Pickleball and Tennis Courts
project, stating that striping is scheduled to take place in Spring 2023, once the temperature reaches at least 50 degrees
Fahrenheit. Highway Foreman Meyer noted that Knox and Knigge Parks pipes are scheduled to be flushed out on
October 25th, 2022, The committee discussed the possible location of the donated bike rack that will be placed at the
Ela Historical Society with a possible installation of Spring 2023. The committee reviewed the 2021 Parks
Maintenance Report identifying what projects have been completed during the 2022 year and what still needs to be
completed. The 2022 parks walkthrough is scheduled for November 28th at 8:30 A.M.

6. Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: February 8, 2023, at 8:30 A.M.

7. Adjournment: Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 9:50 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Alex Snyder, Management Assistant

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhaoit






HILSMHL FILSOEL

LL LZO'08ZS

JA3LSNd L JILSMdL
HEATD MMOL "HOSIAYHELNS
: og J0 AW¥d SIHL

CINAMAYd 404 dEAO0YddY JNWY JIIId0W NEHE SYH NOLLWWHO0AMI DNIMOTTOd HHL

PESONNT TTY THYLOL xxs

E9 62T 'SSTS £9°621'GSTS PTIOEAYd
EL LZLS ELTLZLS TONAA FONYNILNIVH AdILIRID
BT 0Z0'¥TIS BT 0Z0'%1% OMNE FONYMELINIVH Wd¥d
LS ESS'FI$ LS ESS FTS 1aM0d av¥od ININYREEd
09 "6SS'Z¥S D9 65S'2F$ ANNA dY0d TYIINgD
BS CLE'TS BG ZL6 TS TANNd FONWISISSY TYdands
mw.wmnﬁamm BY P90 158 ONNA NMOL TYENID
SaNNd TYIOL TTIO¥AYd SMOHHD HOIOANI

€20T/S0/CT - Z20T/BO/IT :HWOYd
LH0ddd IIANY J¥vod
dIHSHMOL Y13

TYLOL

THELOL

THLOL

THLOL

TILOL

TITLOL

TRLOL



£EBSH ol R IHIHIINLS dIECIo0-006E# JIAYIS LIOEED 10dI0 ZWOH MIH-IAASTIELEYM 00" ges-£-1
£6L 6EBIE IHEMAINLS HIEECIo0 EOIAMES HAGHIWIHYD MWIT-TOIY HYYH-ITAE 3TI2I0S-ISEd 00 LES-E-T
£5L 86 60T IHEFHIINLE HEECIO0 FOTAMES HAGWIWIAYD IT-I¥E32 EN9IL¥d HOISS¥dWOI-ISEd cm LES-E-T
£6BSH 00 ceg HEWVH-IINTIZAN0Z ICL-FOWATIN WaYR W YUYS WEVH-TINTERANGD I0L-FSWETIN "GES-E-T
FLL FE" 79 FT/6 22 19 3 SSTIT B S8F9-SE-FF-9F SWD S¥2 WODIN ZEOZ/ET/OT-FT /6 %52 SWD ou FES-E-T
99L 0L"9L -0Z/6 Z2 dLnod 4 SSTT Q0-85%%00 HALWM HOIEOZ IAYT J0 FOWTIIA Z/0Z2/01-02/6 €2 Ld d GSTI ¥IALWM 00" FES-E-T
FoL FETOET f 22 19 M SSTIT OQTTIZTEQEE ALIDIELIOETI MOSIAE HLIWAMNOWWOD f0T-92/6 OTTIETESEE XLIDIHLOWETE 00 FES-E-T
gLl FI'SL eC0es8/2T-6,/TT LSTOS00 L&60 OT TLLE LEWIR0D TEZOZSASZT-6/TT GEHOHA/IEMNEELHNI 00 ZES-E-T
TLL “O0E ZEO0Z AQH 9ECTO09TOE ENCHAETIL AN0 §SI2IW ZEZ0Z AON SEETO09T0E HNOHAETAL 00 ZES-E-T
20656 80" LE HL-SI¥H MOILEI0dd0D LSdIAINN (%521 HL-SLWM 00 0E5-E-1
20656 80" LE HI-SI¥H HOILYd0dd0d LSdIIIHO (%5%) HL-SLWM 00 0DE5-E-T
FSL 597691 ZZOT/0E/6 FONWENSHI INIWACTIWEND 3 20 INFWLIYdE] SIOHNITII NOILYSHIdROD LNIWNACQTIRENN 0O0"ETS-E-T
CEBSE 26" 9ET MOIFNTEd ¥ASWIOEd  SIOHITII AC TWIHIT ¥i1T3d SLIAANAE HLIYIH 00 e05-£-T
35L L8 T0%°g MOTIFZEd HA8MIIE0 ZIHS 3ANTE aN¥ SS04D 2nTE SLIAEANAE HLIVHH 00 e05-£-1
HOISIATO SA2IANES TVIN0S £ 3dag
EFFER'ZC HOISIAIO IATIYHLSINIMAY T 3dag Iod T2ac]
50656 g0 Q9E’g I2IIIHIEY/ (%58 2AS DHE TWEALONYLS T "SEIVIDOSSY 5 OITISHUIA IIHIEW/ (358) 2AS ONI THHOLOOULS Qo Q09-1-1
LEESE 08 EF CEOZ/RT/T-E2/ 11 HOILAIMDSENS OHI SHNOILYWOTTH0d HO00d¥d CEOZS/BT/I-EZ/TT NOILITHOISHAS 007 895-1-1
EFESE o0°0s ZEQZ/0E/e FId SDHITII ELWT A0 INAHMLEYEET MISHOJSIM ZEOT/0C/6 T3 SNITIA HIVI Q0" B2S5-1-1
66856 86°81 SAYL R144NS 23TJ40 OoHNE SHEYL 00" gss-1-1
BEE5E L6 EE d¥0S OHYH,/SIACTD TANIA R1ddnS Z3T440 OoHnd d¥0S ONWH/STAOTS TANIA Q0 8ss-1-1
66858 FT 22 JEQTOHEEY D/ ISN0H / LILS0d M HINNTT E1dans doIi40 Qo EAMNYTd ATHLHOW 00" gss-1-1
0e8546 LA A MY INIDEYH,/ WHIT/ IWH-5090 SSINISNE TAYILS08 OgWnr MRINIEYH-S0Y9YD SSENISnd 00°885-1-1
ESL g6 6E LHENIINLS ¥Z290100 FITAEAS JITHNIRNTEED HI H2d%d LITIOL-CILSO2 00°8585-1-1
ESL ES° IS LNFFNILELS HIFOLI0 A2IAMAS HIEWIWIEED {25E) YELWM-HSTHITEAQTET 00 Bse-1I-1
5L I8 LE LUANILYLS HI90L20 Sa4¥Y ILID ASNCH ¥ 9¥E d0IdWI-NOTYHY 00 Bse-1-1
EEBS6 GF'9E LHFFAIINLS WBECIO0-A06Ed DIAHIS LIOEdD LO4Id FWOH Savd SHITIAOTE U¥dTID T¥D G5F 00 Bss-1-1
£EBSH DE 5L INAFWALYLE WEE0I00-A06E# DIAHES LIOEHD LO4IA IWOH HI-SIITAdNS IMINFITD 00 ges-1-1
20656 ES 165’9 SLNYHEYM 208 120-dd¥ lddd HOIENZ d¥VT 30 d9WTIIA SLNTHYYM ZZ0Z LO0-ddY Lddd 00 6F5-1-T
LOESH ZI'0F6E SLHNYHEYM 2202 120-dd¥ Lddd AACED DHOT A0 ISWITIA SLHYYdYM £Z0Z LO0-dd¥ Lddd 00" 6FS-T-T
30656 90 80F SLNTHEYM 2202 120-dd¥ Lddd dIIATIN A0 ISWITIN SINTHIYN 2202 LI0-¥d¥W Lddd 00 BFS-1-1
G0656 8L°BLE SLNYHEYM ZE0Z 120-dd¥ Iddd J00M NECHLMYH S0 ZSWITIA SLNTHHY Y £208 LO0-¥d¥ Lddd 00 BFS-1-1
FOESE 6P BEL SENTHYYEE 2202 I20-dd¥Y Lddd Muvd 4330 J0 IDWTILA SLNYdHYM £208 LI0-¥d¥ lddd 00" 6FS-1-T
E0eSE 29°T1aT SLNYHdYE ZE0Z LO0-dd¥ Lddd 9uIddvWd HIMOM J0 FO9TTINA SIHTEHYM 202 L20-¥d¥ Iddd 00T eFS-1-1
£5L 05" LGE IHAWIINLS HIECIO0 FOIAYMES HAEWIWIHYD I2EYW dIHSHIEWNIW-AINN0D ALID TI 00 9F5-1-1
18856 SZ°T6S ZZ0E YIAEOLIO-SIAITAYIS TWOIT "4 "HMNITS TEONW TZ0E dIOLIO-SEDIAYEES TYoIT 00 FFS-T-T
11656 LB FIE ZEOZ/AET/O0T-RES L ZOWSH WIIJ0D ATHILIM LOTEI0 dSOOHEAYM SE/01-68/L JIWSOH HEILOD TTIELIW 00 0FS-T1-1
08BSE 00-L96"E WILIETISMEN £Z-27 dILMIM JIHSHMOL OHLIT WYII¥dWY ZELLETSMIN EZ-2€ HIINIM dIHSHMOL 00 OFS-1-1
00656 9E"TT ZZ0Z 0f % OF 1F6 OB3-TIWMW OZIITLYED WIAANS dIINERATY Of ¥ 0 Tk dII-TIVW QITIATIHEIAD 00 BES-T-T
T8B5E £6°8 AINOOD TANT OL TIVW JITITLEIAD S450 FSWD WIISSIC 00D TMYT O TIWW JIIITIMED S4S50 00 8ES-T-T
FLL Fe 68 ¥IS6 2 Ld d S5S11 8 BEF9-SE-FFP-9F S5YD S¥D3 JOOIN CCOESET/0T-%T/6 %SE SO Q0" FES-T-T
agL FS 22 -0Z/6 €2 3L00d 3 SSTT QO0-BS9900 HILYM HOTHNZ 3N 20 d9¥9TIIn Z/0Z2/01-0Z2/6 € Id 3 SGTT d3IWM Q0 FES-T-T
FOL 85 T6L 6 22 L¥ M SSTT OTTTZTIESEE AIIOTHUIOATH MOSIQd HITRAMHOWACD SOI-92/6 OTTITIEIE9EL RLIODIHLOETE 00" FES-T-1
BLL 61" 50T ZEOZ/BSET-6/TT LSTOSO0 L60 OT TLLB LSWIWM0D  ET0EZ/E/ET-6/1T HNOHd/LINEILNI 00" ZES-T-1
TLL €27 LOE ZZ0Z ACH SEETO0STOE TNOHJATAEL JN0 S53II0W TZOEZ AOH 9CETO09TOE FNOHAITIL Q0" ZES-T-1
Z065E €67 LE HL-SLYH HOIIWE0dE00 LSHIAIHN {258} HI-SI¥H Q0 0Es-1-1
EOB56 €67 LE HL-SLYH HOIIWE0dE0D LSHIATINO {26} HI-SIW¥H 00" 0258-T-1
FSL 0826 EEZOES0E/6 FONTEASHI INEWNAOTIHING 3 A0 LNEWMLEWdEQ STOMITIL MOTINSHISHID IHIWROTIWIND 00 ETS-T-1
ROISIAIO SALLVHLSINIWGY T 3dag
aMNd MMOL TWEENID T pung
& yosud JUNCUY uoT3drIiosa] 20TOoAUL Iopuapn 83 |UTT SITOAUT Iaqunp To
LIany JEYod
dI¥d RTIYILEYd 5T d2I0ANI SHIONIT Sd9WH0ON FO2I0ANI A0 LU¥LS LW «
JI¥vd ATIVILAYd JHY dI9d
JHEEITENENO, drysumel BTE 4G
ZZOC/S0/ET - EZ0Z/80/TT S3IWT HOY MIFHD aXd AHIND - I380
g/1 :3begq dIHSHMOL W13 d0d IdodEd HOILNESIHLEIO TS HOIOANT Wd 8E:f0 ZEOE/S0/ZT



FRBSO TLLES +55 YALITISMEIN d¥H-NYL-dJIYL50d IOIAGAS TELS0E "S5°0 +05 HALITTSMIN IY¥R-NYO-T9YLS04 00 8Es-5-1T
ESL oo o8t LHEAELYLE TIF0I20 d2INGES dABHIHTIED HOLONIATIA-ONINIVAL-ALEAREA00S 00" LES-S-T
ESL 0o oL LHNBFNIIY LS d3H0100 H2IA9ES dIEHEANTITD SNIMNITHL-SS0ED d3d HWIITHIWT 00 LES-S-T
g5L 00°GLT INAMIALELS HEHOLI0 5049¥2 ILID SNIMIVAL ddD-S50dD O03d NYITHIWY 00" LES-5-T
9Ll ZE'FOT /6 0d ISA¥¥NS 08 L B9ZE-Z29-89-T6 SWI SYD HOOIH CINESELSOT-F1/6 SWD 00 FES-5-T
SLL BE 802 f6 09 FSAvuns 0t L §9Z2Z-29-89-T6 SWO SWD HOIIH ZEQZ/ZT/OTI-F1/6 SWD 00 FES-G-T
Lol Ta " 0b I-02/6 Q4 ISRYYNS 0E TO-60T900 EIIWM HOTENE d4%T 40 ZSWTIIA 0E/0T-0256 Jd ESEELNS Q§E GdLWM 00 FES-5-T
TaL ¥R Zck 0d 3S1duns 0BE FTO90ZTTEE ALIDIWLIETY NOSIAE HITEIMEOEWDD 0T-92/6 FI090ZT1ZE ALIDIMIOATH 00 " FES-5-T
BLL 587062 TTOT/AT/ET-LT/IT IBPEFE0 LE60 OT TLLE ISYIW0D ZOZ/OT/ET-LT/TT  ENOHA/IANHILHI 00" ZES-5-1
TLL E1°6LE ZTOZT AOM 9EELTQOOTOE EHNCHIATIL MO SSIEDIV ZE0EZ AON SEET0O9I0E HNOHdETIL 00" E€ES-5-1
LABSH 00 SET Ze08/08/2T OOWIIHD I HHILSVRLSTYHD HYWIOOD FONZEWID SO0Z/Z1 COWIIHS NI HWILSYRLSIYHD 00 SZ25-5-1
T68SH [T SAITSANS HOMOT TAISTENI-TamAr AIMNETION WdNwl SAITdENS HINOT FJISHINI-TIMEL 00" F¥E25-5-1
£5L TZ 082 IHIANILYLS dIH0L20 FOIAGES FHIHINTHYD SH0INIS HMOILTHLON-OILS0D 00" FZ5-6-1
€50 S5L7EST JHIAWILYLS daE0Lo0 EOIAGES FHIHIRIITD NHOILIHION-543 00 FZ5-5-1
EQL CELTIE JIHIAWMALYLS da80LI0 ZOINYES HHIHERIITD SHOINIS HOILTHLON-TIMIS 00" FZ5-5-1
£GL SOT0T IHAWALYLS d380L20 EOINAYAS HEIWIRIITD SHOINAS HOILTHLON-TEMILC Q00" FE5-G-T
ESL TTI 88T IHIWALYLS d3E0LI0 SOIAES WEIWINIIYD SHOINZES MOLLIMLINN-02I5CD 00" FES-5-1
£5L T8 ELE LHAWILYLS JI3ge0Li0 ZIIAYAS dEIWINIEYD SHOINES MOLLIFLNN-O2LS00 Q0" FZs-S-1
EGL TE 091 LHAWAL®LES d3ge0Li0 F2TAIIS JIIWIRTETD ROTLTELON-TIMELD a0 " FL5-5-1
EGL BE"£8 LRAWALYLS dd90L20 JOINAIS IHWINOETD BLOOA NOLLIGLON-02LS0D Q0" FZ5-S-1
ESL LLTLE LHNAWELYLS dd3g90LI0 J2IAHS HEAHHINAEYD EHOINAS NOILLIGION-O2LS00 00 Fes-S-1
ESL ESTBEE LHAWELYILS E3g0L20 HIINAHAS IIHNANTETD SHOINAS NOILIYLON-02LS0D 00" Res-5-1
ESL cF I61 LHNAWELELS dd3g0LI0 HIIAEHS HEHNIFTETD SA0INES NOTIIYILON-TAMED 00 Fes-S-T
ESL LT 502 LNFAWZLYTLS Hd"g0LI0 JALAEES HEERIMNTEYS SHOINAS MOLLTHLOR-ODLSOD 00" FeS-S-1
ESL IF 22T LHANILYLS HIdOLI0 JIIAAS HIINIMTEYD SHOINES MOILIYLON-TIMID 00 RES-S-T
ESL BT 52 LHNEMILELE dE390L30 HIIANEAS HIdNIMTEYD SHOINES MOILIYLON-TIMED 00" #Es-5-1
BSL 23" ES LHANILELE H3g0L30 SQU¥D ILID JOINES NOILIWLON-SCONY Tawvi 00" #eS-S-T
354 g5°8 LIEWNIALIYLS H93ddLz0 SQE¥D ILID HOINIS NOLLIYENH-S0ONYIYYH 00" %ES-S-T
g5L L6 LE LANIIELE H9EE0L00 5Q¥¥3 ILID WOINAS MOILIHION-0ILS0D 00" #ES-G-T
g5L Le"EF LHNIWNIALYLE g3d0io0 SOYND ILID WOINTS MOILIEION-02LS0D 00" #ES-G-T
Z0656 TLTLL JO-SITH MOILYa0ddod LSdIAINN 20-5 LYk 00" 0ES-5-T
Z0656 TLTLL J0-3IVH HOILVIOddoD LSdIJTIHN 20-8 LY 00 0E5-5-T
CEBSH FELE IHMEMALYLE J3E0LI0-806E4 2JIAEIS LIOEYD LC0dI0 EWOH HED ALINOMWOD-SAITT4ENS OMINYATD 00" 0Z5-6-T
FSL T8 ELL ZEOZ 066 TONTINSHNI INAWACTAWIHO 2 J0 INIWLYYSEd SIONITII NOILYSNEdHCD LNANAOTAFIN 00 ETIS-6-T
SE6L b6 "BET ZE0ESOE/TT INENAYE W54 DISYL THYD WIWOLSND ISWL CC0CS0ESTT LNEAWMAYd W54 D5WL o0 0IS-G6-T
CaL BE 66T ZE0ESOT/IT LWNEWAYd W54 ISV YD JHMOLSND 5 CERESOTSTIT IMIMAYd WS4 JSWL Q0 0T5-6-T
55856 85 ¥HL MOIFNTEd ddaMIIdad SIONITII A0 TYINIT WITAd SLIAEANAS HLII¥EH 00" 605-G-T
6L 909261 PNOIMNTEd HIIWNIIET]  EIHS INTE AWNY SS0MD ENTd SLIAANAE HIT¥IH 00" 605-5-T
WELNZD ALINOMFOS § 2d=2Q
FETLEZ0'S HOISIATIO SAITANAS IYID0S £ 3deg Iod Te30g
ESL FZ 1 IHIHALYLS dIE0LI0 ZIIAGAS HEIHIRIYTD Q4ET HLIM ONILEIH-SYINT Q0 "B95-£-1
ESL Q0 9L INEWALYLS da80LI0 22IAYES JEIWINIUYD JIdId25E8NS dSVETIVI-SHLONAITEdHL a0 898-£-1
ESL E6°6BF INEHALYLS dI80LI0 SOIAMAS HEDWIMNIIYD LACIISYT dH-02L500 a0 es5-£-1
06856 SLTFL MTINI DY YR LT/ EYH-5082 S5ENISnd QY2 L50d CaROn WHIT/ H{ddW-509%0 S553HISNd g0 es5-£-1
£5L T8 9E INIWALYLS d380LI0 SOIAMAS YEIWINIEYD (%57) dIIWM-HSTEITERATTT Q0" BSS-£-1
£5L ZET0Z LHAWALYLS Jdd80LI0 S2IAYES dEIWINIEYD SASHH JIWA-NOEWWT 007 BS5-£-1
£5L Fg"8E LHAWALYLS Jd380LI0 H2IAAS dFIWENdYYD JdTOH Jdvwd SSENISNH ASTd-NOZVNY Q0" 8s8s-£-1
£SL 9% 0L LHAWALYLS d380L20 FJITATAS HIFWIMIEYD d4/STEIM/SIILS0d S XINTITA-0DLS0D 00" BSS-£-1
MOISIATO SEILAYEAS TW¥ID0S £ 3dag
JHOA MMOL TYHENED T pung
# ¥oa3yD IUNGWY ueT3dTIOSa] 20TOAUT Icpuap 2§30 JUTT SOTCAUT ISqUnN T
LIany OdE¥od
JI¥d RTIYIIHYd ST dA2I0OANT SHLONII YHSWON FDI0OANTI A0 LUVIS LW «»
AI¥d RTIVILIEYd TNW JIWVd
QIZITYHENOL drysuso] BTE 90
CENZ/C0/ZT ~ EE0Z/B80/1T SEIWA MOY MOFHD dXdE FHIWD -I13sQ
B/ :abeg dIHSMMOL %13 H0d IHOdEYd MOILNETELSTI 12 dADI0ANI Wd REIE0 ZZOZSSO/ZT



MOISIAIO SH0SSESSY @ jdag

ZB TIBE'FT WILNED ALINOWAWOD § 3d8g 104 T=30L
g5L 95581 INEAAINLS dEE0I00 SO0¥%WD LLIZ IAD MONTE-S3SYA SSWTD FIWSETIOHM 00" 585-5-T
LEBSE DE"8R ZEOZSOZ/ET-SZ,/07 NOLLAIEISENS DJMI SHOLLIWIITdNd H200d%d ZEOZSOZ/ET-SZ/0T HOILAIHDSENS 00" 895-5-T
CHESH BT LI SIITEdD WIdY WON-NOZeWY—dN1Td HOTIIO NY¥SNS LIOFdD WIZd MON-NHOEVWY-ONAIEd 00" 895-5-1
SHBCH TI*91 SITOFED WIEd NON-MNOZWWY-dN4Td MOITIA MYSNS LIAEHD HIZY HNOM-HOZV¥WY-0MNaEL 00 g95-6-1
£5L bR LE JHEWILYLE dIE0LI0 FOIAES JIHHINTIHYD OMIMITIL SIHS-STLYSOH 00" 895-5-T
8G6L (BT LT) JHIAILYLE d3E0LI0 S0¥U¥2 ILID LIdEE2-3Tg9YSHNENITE - HON - HOZTHY 00 "895-5-T
F5L {11731} LHIFAIILYLS dIEOLO0 SO0WYD ILIZ  LIA¥¥D-FI9WSd0EWIZd-HON-HOZ¥HY 00" 895-5-1
85L Sk GE JHIMAIELE dIECLI0 SOdwD ILID -IF9UYED FTIUSHOHNITI-HON-NOZTHY 00 "895-5-1
850 BFEW JHIWALYLS dIEOLI0 Sa9¥> ILID JOHSMIOM dAVLS-SIIVSOd 00 895-5-1
B5L 96 "6T JHAWALYLS ddg0Lo0 SOd¥D ILID -d9UYHD FTHYSHOERNITd-NON-HNOZTHY o 895-5-1
ESL SETZE INAWALTELS dIE0LI0 ZOINGES HIIWIRIIYD a¥d DNIJANEOHNINIYITI-HOERWY 00 E£95-5-T
G66HSE FE°LS dW0S OHWH K1ddns EDIJAA0 CINd dW08§ JINWH 00 B885-G-T
GRESE B LE (Z) ddd¥d RdoD KIdansg E2IJ4a0 OIH0Y {Z) ¥dd¥d Adeo Q0 BS5-5-T
ESL 86" 1S LHIAWZLYLS dIE0LI0 FOINIAS dFIWIRIEYD TEM0L dE3d7d/529WE FOVdaVD-O0oL500 Q0" BS5-G5-1
PEa56 ESTLY SHEITAANS LJITHI d0INES-HOTD 5.WWS 2F9TYd SAWYr 3ITddNS LaAVdD d0INIS-g8NTD 5, WES Q0" T55-5-1
ESL 69°CE LHAWILYLS dd3890L00 JIINIAS dIIHIFNTEED LdWED EIF0LI0-LEWHTRI 00" 185-5-1
ESL LE"8S LNAWELELS H390L20 JIINGIS HMEBIWIETETS LAYHD d3EWIA0N-A9E0T R9E0H 00" 155-5-1
ESL LS L8T LNFAHZLELS EE390LI0 JIIAIIS HEHNIFTEYS ONILSYI HHNIM TYOIEMIA-SAMHIG 40" 156-5-1
ESL 02 96T LHINIALELES Ed90L30 JOINEIS HEHRNIMIEED ONILSYL HWNIM TYOIEMINA-SAMHIT 00" 156-5-1
ESL 666 LIINIIELE E390L30 d2IAEHS HIFRNAMIEED SAIT44NS LATEI-LODIHD 00" 156-5-T
ESL E6G'6S LHINIAIWLE 93gCLod F2IAEAS HIEHNIMIEYD MIA HIY/SANOWTId FTIEID-STITHIIM 00" 155-5-1
ESL 00" 8E INEFRALE LS 9390100 HIIAEEAS dIERIHIEED S3IT44NS HILOOK-LaWWTHM 00" 155-5-1
ESL {09 9gT1) LHBFIIN LS WEE0ID0 HIIAYES HIAGHIWIEYD THD DNILSWI FMIM TWOIHTA-SAMHIE 00 155-5-T
gG6L 052t LNBFILY LS dE90100 SQ¥¥> ILID SAITddNS FvED0Ed-ETd] JIYTTOd 00" T55-5-1
850 SET902 JHMAMILELES HIEGLO0 Sa¥¥> ILID SAIId4NS Wydo0dd-02LS0D 00" TS5-6-1
F5L 6 F IMIAALYLS HIE0LI0 SO0¥YD ILID YIIIATYE HONTEA-dIL dHEn 00" 055-5-1
B5L S8 LE LHAMALYLS dE3E0LI0 Sag¥l ILID THIIATL HONELI-dHE0 00 055-6-T
86L on s JHAWALYLS 43905120 SO9¥l ILID WEIIAIY HINIHA-dIL E340 o0 "055-5-T
850 86" 8E JHIWMILYLS dI3ECLIC SOU¥D ILID TAIIATYE HONIEA-EIAn 00 055-6-1
L1656 Q00°95% ZE0Z AOH-(8) S3ISSVWID SSEMLIA THSMEINSIM WIDIWLWd ZEOZ AON-(H) SASSWID SSEMLIL 00" L¥S5- mlﬁ
01656 Qo005 ZEO0Z/9T/TT SSYTID SHNILIUM RY0LS HAIT HANDYM ALSTHHD f9T/TIT SSYID SNILTHEM AUOLS FATT Q0" L¥S-C-1
0656 00726 T ZZ0E NHOM-(9) SISSYID SSEMLIA JTT HIZMLED IHIIT FHL ZE0Z NOH-(9) SIASSYID SSEMLII Q0" L¥S- m T
SEE56 Q0005 GN¥d I8 S534dXd ILHDIN -TIvE JToONIC LHOIN AJd¥W 9DI8 SSFd4dXE LHOINM -TIWd TITINIC Q0" LFS-5-T
984856 0091k ZZ0Z AOR-ET} SISSYID SSEMLIA TOMI 'ORILINSHOD E713 TEOZ ACH-{E£1) SISSYID SSIMIIE a0 LFS=-S-1T
C8856 Qo Ze Ze0Z/FTS/TT SSYTD SUIAOW DMTHUOE CITTEd FINNCY ZZOZ/FT,/TT SSWID SJIAOH DHINGEOH A0 LFS5-S-1
5856 00 8BZL'T 1) ZEOZSBESTT Z0 A0 QE¥EIM 6EO0ZRELSOD ddLWEHL LLOIHEWH {0GT) ZZ0ES/8E/ZT 20 J0 JHWIIM Q07 LFS-S-1
ESL 81702 LHIWZLYLS d3g90L20 JIIAES HIIWEMOEYD OCOINIS-XAEdL5RAW d3TU0M-LIN EdW253 007 LFG-S-T
ESL Q0" SE LHIHILYLS dd90L00 HIIAMAS 9ITHEROEED HIOOR WHE¥HI0dd-SOILSYNHAD S0 007 LFS-S-T1
ESL SE8FET LHAWILYLS dd80L20 dIIAEEAS YETHERTER D WydoCdd HIOOA-CEIETMod 007 LFS-5-T
BSL SLOLED'T LHAWELYLS dd90L20 SQdYD ILLI2 MISIND-NIHDLIM KEWHITOD CIWIIHD 00" LFS-5-1
LSL s 0 NYgETd — HIOIHD dHO0dSMIOWE d0ITCO4 FLWIS SIONITII 3Ed INISSII0Hd HIEHD aNNCEDHI¥g 00 "9ps—-5-1
LSL a0~ ot NYI3Td — MOHED JHOOESHIOWE d2IT0d FLRIS SIONITII MEEITH - MIEHD dHACHIMIwE 00 9FS-G-T
ESL IO FF LHIRELYILS HE90L30 dIIAMIS HIERIFNTEYD SONILSCd 900 JEIINI 00 9FS-G-T
ESL 00 6Le LHIRNELELES HE290L20 d3IAMIS HIEMIAFNTIED TICLYIOONI-dIHSHIBMIN-Tad I 00 "9FS-5-1
868548 LT 00Zg Id02 TOI¥ JR4E9% JddI4d00 EEZRELET HOOTIYW "IHI '¥SN HOOIM € 1I20-53I400 T,00%-IWdON WEI400 00 0FS-5-1
SEBGD 807011 CEQESLTFET-8T/TT LHNEY ROSZIdM dIIL0D “OHI Y¥SO HOOIY LI/ET-BT/IT LMEd $¥0SZ0dW EEIL0D 00 0Fs-5-1
WALHAD ALINOWACS § 3d3Q
NN HMOL TVYENID T pung
$ yo=uD JUNOUY uor3diaocsag S0ToAUTl IopuUsIA a83([] |UIT SOTOAUT Iagqunp T
LIANY JE¥od
gI¥dd ATINILAYVd SI d2TOANT SHLONIJ dIgROM d3T0AMT A0 JY9LS IV «
II%d ATIWILYAYWd (OWMY¥ JIWd
JAZ T TYNEOCL drysunc] eTd 8d
ZZOZ/SO/ET - ZT0T/80/TT SEIWI NOY MIEHD g¥d AHLWD +I=5[)
a/c iabeg dIHSHMOL ¥TH W04 I40d3d NOLLOEIYMLSIA TD HOTOANI Wd BEIEQ ZZOZ/GO/EI



LEL 20708 SIATT-9T/0T TO000-LBOELG9EY HHNOHATTIL SEATEHIM NOZTHIA ZTOZ/ST/IT-9T/0T ENOHAETIL 00T ZES-1-€
9L S0 181 EZOESOESTI-TE/0T G9LETED 560 0T TLLE LSWOR0D ZOZS0Z/TT-TE2/0T 3NOHA/IINGEINI 00 ZES-1-F
SGL 69 LG ZZOES0ESTIT LMIFAYS ¥S3 DSYL FdYD WEANOLSND J8WL ZZOES0ESTT IHAWAYE WSA DI5WL o0 01s-1-¢
5L £9°L5 EEZOE/9L/1T LNIWAYE ¥ES3 DSYL FHYD WENOLSND 25WL ZZOE/9T/TT INIWAYA WSA JSWL 00 015-1-€
SGHSE LG FRE WOIWNEEd dFgHE0E0  SIORITII J0 TY¥INIT WIT1Id SLIJANEE HLIYEH 00 605-1-%
2G5L 897 LLETE WNIFNEEd JIgAE0I0  SIHS H0TE OHNY SS0dD 2" SLIAINEE HLT¥AH 00 605-1-€
HOISIATIO FATIWEISINIWGw T 3deg
annd C¥od TvEdNID £ opung

BGZLE'T awnd ETONWLSISSY TWHINA9 7 pund Iod Telol

85 ZLE"T 0 1deag Io4 Tel0g
ZEBGE EE GEZE 9ICT0Z-2Z02H# ASHD "BLAY SEANT ALMELIT STETOE-ETOEE FSWD 00" T0L-0-E
S5ESE 00°SET'T EZ/EE TUMANTE HEWMIACS TYONHT TOMI ‘SASINdYIINE SCH £Z/TE THMIANTY TUWMII0S THEOHNY 00 s96-0-2
FGL SE° 22T EE0Z/0C/6 AOHNYENSHI ILHAWACTAWINN 2 20 INIHIYMYdZT SIOMITII HOII¥SHIAHCD LNERAOTAWANN om.mam-%lm
o 3dag
awnd SOMYLSISSY TWEANED 2 pung

87 F90°'15 aHnNd KMo TRYENd9 1 pung Icd 230

£879E6°T HOISIAIQ MWOIIWIAGASHwAL (L 3dsg zoes [eacd
09856 69 EET'T ANITOSYD JFAWITHL QTO90UHEY OMI Sd NEFISHOD ANITOSYS QFAYITIHD OTOSOEE 00" T95-L-T
EE8SE BE L LNAWALYIS ddg0LI0-E0624F OIAYES LIOHdD LOJ30 EWOH SNE-HYD FOWEEED 00"B55-L-T
FSL LOTZL EZOT/0E/6 BEONTANSHI LHNEWAOTAWANA o 30 INIWIYYdEd STOMITII HOLIESHESHOD LMIHADTIHEND 00 ET5-L-1
GGHS5E LT LF WATHEYd d39Wd03d  SIOHITII A0 TI¥INIC ¥ITdd SIIAENED HITYEH 007 606-L-T
agL I8°5L9 WNTHTYd ¥3aWI0Ed  JIHS 3079 aid SS0UD dnTg SLIAENED HITVAH a0 605-L-T
HOISIATO NOIIWIHO&SHwEL L 2dag

LF EBL'S HOISIAIO SHOSSASSY o 3Idag o3 [=3cl
09856 A6 EFT ANITOSYD OITYITHL OTOSOEHEY JMI Sd MHISHOD ANTTOSYD JATHITIHRD TTODCEHY 00°195-9~1
11656 ES EZE'T HMILOAFACD SOLW TUIHIADHHIHL 0AQHIT LOZEIO FSOOHFEEM HINdHOD SOLH SEINIIENIHL OAORET 00°655-2-1
GEESE £6 FET ST¥d ASNCH/SISTE LSI¥M/O¥E H53d ATd4dNS 321440 OOHMY SO¥E IASNOW,/SLSTd LSIdUM/d%d HSIQ 00°855-9-1
6EE56 6T 291 WEQTOHTEYD /ASNCH/ LILS04 SdINRYTd AT4dNS EII440 O2NNY  MID HIOTOHTEYI/ {F) 3SN0H,/ SIILS0S 00" 855-9-1
ESL 6285 LHAWELYLS WEE90LI0 ADLAHAS HEHWANIEYD (207) SEIYM-ESREATEA0TIY 00" 855-9-1
BBE5E 00°5F GWIAE INOHL MOTHINNT SVHE w9LlT HEEH ANNIS MOZHINOT SYHX ¥WI2T D0 9Frg-9-1
ESL EQ°LEBE LNAWALELS HEH0LI0 HITAHAS HEAEMANOEED ALINS E¥WLSOD 00 OFs-9-1
BSL 0052 LNANELYLS HEE0LI0 SA¥YD I1ID HE-d [HSHEENIEH-00LE0D 00 9RS-9-1
LI65S 0F OFE ZEZOT/IES0T-1/8 F9¥Sn YIIS0D JTUILIW LOFAIC ISOOETENM STESOT-T/8 HOWSO LAT40D QZEILIN 00 0RS-9-T1
FLL GLTOT F1/6 22 Id I GSTT 8 @8F9-GE-FF-9F S¥2 SYD HOITIM ZEOET/EZLSOT-FI/6 %0F SWD 00" FES-9-T
9L AL GE -0gf6 ZZ JIO0E I SSTIT 00-859900 HIIWM HOITEOE 3¥¥T 30 FONTIIA EF0E/0T-0Z/6 Z2 Id 2 SST1T HIIWM 00" 9ES-9-1
9L FeALE 6 €2 Id ¢ G5TT QOTITZTE9EE RIIDTHUIDATR HOSIOE HITYEMHORWOD (0T-9%2/6 OTTIIZTE9EE ALIODIEIOWETIX 00 FES-9-T
gLl ZT0ET ZZOZ/B/ZT-6/TT LGTOSO0 LE60 0T TLLE ISYOWOD ZZ0E/BSZT-6/TT ENOHE/IINEIINI 0 gES-9-T1
LLL Z0°EL ST/TT-91/0T T0000-L80ZL5989 EMOHERTAL SSITITEIM HOTIUIA ZTOZSSTSTT-9T/0T INOHAATIL 0 ZES-9-1
B854 00 0ET GHIHE FHOHA /MOFHINOT SYHE YYLoT H9EH ANMNEZE Z0F 230-T00 INEWISHNEWIZE ZHOH 00 ZES-9-1
TLL ZB G32Z ZEOE AOM 9EETOG9TOE ENOHIZTIL AND SSEIOW ZT0Z AON 9ECTOQ9T0E HNOHAITAL 00 ZES-2-1
ZO6GE EL"EF HI-SIWH RNOIIFE0IH00 ISHIATIHND [30F) HI-SIYW 00 0ES-9-1
ZO656 EE'EFR HI-SLWH ROTIWE0dH0s ISYIATIND [20F) HI-SLWHW G0 0ES-9-1
PSL BECREE EZOE/0ES6 ADMWENSHI INBHEQTAWEINN 3 J0 IHMEWIEYEEd SICNITII HOTLYSHAIWNOD INIAWACTIWNAND B0 ETS-9-1
GGEGE 11 502 WOIWEYd YEEWE030 SIOMITTI A0 TYINIEd YIT3d SIIIENAE HITvaH 00 605-9-1
agL LB T09'T WNIWEYd HEEWE0Ed  dIHS ZNTH WY $S0d2 3019 SIIJENAE HITWIH 00 E0S-9-T
HOISLIATO $H0SSISSY 9 3d=g
ANE HMOL TYYENED 1 pung
& yosud JUNOWY uoT3dTIose] S0TOAUT Iopuapn 2830 AUTT SITOAUT Iagunp T

LIand Jdvod
AI¥d ATIY¥ILEYd SI JAJI0AMI SETLONID SITWOAN IOIOANI A0 IHYLS 1Y «
JI¥d ATIY¥ILEYd ONY aI¥a

JZE I TYNEN0L drysume] BTH 190
CZOEZ/EB0/CT — ZE0EZ/B0/1T SIELYWA HMOY MOFHD d¥F AHIVD :I2sn
a/F :mbeg dIHSHNMOL ¥Id {904 Id042d MOIINEIELSIO 19 d2I0AMT Wd 8E€:E0 ZZOEZ/SO/ZT



L5856 0006 [E} SH2IS LIWIT OF3dS FENST "ONI ZIA-IH (£} SHDIS IIWIT 03EdS FTHUBT 00" LLG=F~-E
E£85e 00" ko1 LNAWILYLS ddEa0I30-806724 OJIAYES 1ICEUD LO4ITd FWOH SHOT-d3WWYH AEWL0d ¥5°6 8/% TUKW Q0" LLS-F-E
ELEG5E 0T LoT LNIWILYIS dI90L20-80624# OINYES IIJTYUD LO4AT 3WOH EN0ED 9HOTI-(L) 850 BEF ST/L 00" LLS-F-E
EEFSSE kG FL LHAWILYLS dHEE0LI0-80624 OLAMES LIIQEYD LO4AT JHOH MOLINIHEYd HLEOM-58T0d LHOI'T Q0" LLS—-F-E
EEBSE aF FST INIHILYIS dH90LI0-80624 OIAYMES LIIQZYD LOd3d SWMOH ITTIN-dVEId/SMTAOSTUWOd MOWAOY Q0" LLS-F-E
LLg%E O0°BTIE g LINO-dSHI LINOD JEMOd ¥ TWIMEW "0S CSdR HTINWS 8§ LINO-dSHI LINO g3M0d 7 TNIEdW Q00 625-F-E
SLESE BE ST £TL- (2} ¥3OT0H FSnd  OHI EATILOWCIOY ATIIEE.C £TL- (g} ¥ITICH IS0 Q0 69S5-F-E
ELTSE BLTE £I-d3ATOH ESNA A0 CATI-5I9Yd OLOY Wd¥H EL-43ATOH 3504 00" 695-F-E
B3856 2T LOT 6L-AMIILYE QHS2-dIW O FHELIYE TTY¥ ALVLEEHLNL 6L-FdILI¥d JHS9-dIMW 00" 635-F-E
BSE56 a6 81 CEE-¥D 91 TIIM WI¥d SI¥¥d OLOY JINVADY QFd-99 91 FTdIM WIdd 00" 6%5-F-E
BSE56 BFOCEZ IMIW IINDHID W 0av SId%d CLOY FONTADY INIW LINJYIZ ¥ Qd% 00" 695-F-E
1 e 08 {F) dWWTID I¥3S B3 S§& 'Tdd0OS 5 TAVIE HOOWEL HWOW [F} dWY¥TID THES T8 55 J0°6%5-F-E
BSL el 8 LHANALYLS Ed90L00 SOUYD IIID  SE° '2I4d-MOINO-SHOMNEL ISEIMHLE0NH 00" 695-F-E
BSL cT ' B2E LIANALYLS d290L30 STdWl ILID HALTIA-SHI0EL LID 00 695-F-E
GLEBGS DL~ 8S OVHLMAA-HIY,/TI0/0AH-SEELTIA  DMI “HATLOWOLNY ATIIZH,.O OVALNIN-IIY /TICSIAH-SEELTIA 00" L9S-F-E
ZLEG5E 9Z BEL U0LAYAY,/ () ASSY IS0H  ‘SONMIILIA 3 HSOH LSEMIIN HOLAWIE S (§) ASSY dS0H 00 L9S-F-E
CLBEE 6FSET (£} SHOLOEWMOD/ (Z} ASSY ESOH  'SOWIILIA 3 HSOH LSEMIIN (£} SHOLOENN0D/ (2) XSSY ISOH 00" L95—-F-E
89854 0L LaE HWAAYOT-€2I 'TEI 02 JHW-AT1E 2 AHILLYE TI¥ HLYLSHEELNI HEWOT-2I T4I 03 JHH-dTE 00" L9S—F-E
99856 50 L9t FITd ONNCHE/ LTEWESSY 3806 FATYT T4dnS 7 INEHEINDE JEM0d0 T1I3 dMnod,/ATEWNISSY 390l Zaldd 00" L£95-F-%
09856 [Pl R SHIRTIAwE-TENNTITH ISIH SNI §3 AMISNOD SHONY'TA WS —dd¥MOd¥H OS5I 00 "£95-f-=E
65BSH 17 0E AIN0I-SSANGYH ONIEIM-9055T YIMOLSND HIHNAIN0T d3M0d HOLSHITHEY LHNAWd INDI-SSENETE SHIYIN 00" LasS—-F=E
T {2108} LITTID-JIEINYATYD WS °f XITJd INd Tdd0S 7 IAWdd HOOdL FWONW LIJFEO-03EINVATED wS'€ XATI LOD 00" Las-F-€
g5L EFFS IHEWIALELS HEEOLI0 S04%2 ILID  LEHOLWY JAIINIE NIVHD Odd-3dLAH 00" £96-F-£
85L L6 EC LIEFELY LS HIH0LO0 SQ¥¥D ILID  SSATIECD ¥0d STIIWH CVdE-MOZWHE 00" FaS-F-E
25L D& LBC JHANILYLES IIE0LO0 5049¥2 ILID HATAYVLS SSATIY0I-MOZTHY 00" ¥95-F-£
FEBSH DA SBT'EZT SAWWE,/ M HATIVEAL INITHAINDE MOL L ZINID 03 HAO04L IAITHAYWHA SSHVE/M HFTIVEL INIWNIIADE MOL L 00 E9S-F-E
SLBSE EE'FE EIT44NS A0HS-YILTIA TIO/EIEZITIEVLS LU OHI ‘ZALIOWOLOY ATIIZH,0 S JOHS-{EITIA TIO/EETITIEYLS LD 00 295-F-¢
SLBSE 6F "8 ATdENS S0MS-LINOWID-¥-T0% DJMI ‘IAlIOWOLOY ATTIIZY .0 ATddas d0HS-IINDYIO-¥-00% 00" 295-%-¢
TLASE 00 66 (g} ATINNE HIVT %0 «8F “OMI ‘SITILSOONI HEWD J# {Z) FTANNE HINT ¥¥0 u8¥ 00 295-%-%
29856 6Z 5F SLTIOH/ SHEHSWEM W91/ ANTARCD TVHILSTA SLTOD/ SdIHSTM wOT1/5 00" 295-9-£
25BSE Zh 98T {¥) SATANVH/SIVIH IATd MOHS NOTLTd0dd0d JAY LST [F} STTANWH/SAYIH FTAYd MONS 00" Z295-v-¢
S5E56 B9 BRI SHAACD WOdd/50%d ¥IL¥M 3 TIC MO LWdOdd00 JAY LST SHAADD WOEdS0Yd J3LYM ¥ TI0 00" Z95-%-¢
ELL I5 6% 6 @9 9¥¥T OHJd S3 B 00QT-F9-ZZ-LO SO SHY HOOIN ZEQESTT/OT-ET/E SY3 00" FES-P-E
iL SE"09T ¥ JA¥T OHOE S0%EE E O00T-BO-E8-Z1 SWD S%I HOOIN ZEDESTTL/OT-ET/6 S¥3 00 " FES-F-E
oLL 05" 8T f6 0d AW OHO8 SO9tZ Q0-t19%00 HILYM HITHOZ NN 20 IDFTITA T-0Z2/6 dd TAWT OHOE S09EZ HALWM 00 " FES-F-E
418 L8°STE HYTHLOTAIW SM S00T2Z2L9FT ALIOIHLOATHE HOSTIE HLTYAMHOWHCS SO0T-92/6 S00T9EL9FT RIIDTHELOATE Q0" FES-F-E
2956 SLTTI9T FMH-WHWIY SEII-TT¥D d2IA93S SINDE ZEId TVNOIIWNEIINI AMH-FEYIY THI4A-TTWD JDINIAS Q0 0E5-F-E
F9E56 00°SLE EMH-OHD TIVD 3OS WHWIV F4Id 2TT SAISOTONHIEL 554 AMH-SHD TIVD DAS WEWIY Hd9Id Q0" 0€5-F-¢
ROISIAIQ EDNYHIINIWH & 3dag
SE 6L0'S ROISIATO FAILYHLSINIMAY [ 3dag rod 1ejol
12856 2B 616 CEQZ/EPT/E-CT/ET dNITHD LEAAd FEIMASHM 2TT ‘HId T/E-ST/E2T ENITIHO LSdnd RAINISXM Q0" 5925-T-E
FLEBSE 66" 0E dHYLS MNI-AT3S 'SHOLLOTOS SSANISNE 4d0 JWYLS MNI-ATdS Q0" 8S5-T-E
FLESE 57T HOCEILCON TWdI4S/SLILS0d 'SMOILOTOS SSINISNE 400 ACOIALON TYWEIdS/SIILE0d 00" 855-T-E
BSL E0°ST LHAWELYIS dd90L00 STdYD TLIS  IHdOATTd dIWYIdD dE24400-NOZWNY 00" 8S5-T-&
BSL -1 LHAWALYIS dI90L020 STYvYa ILID ALOLTLSEANS E¥INS-NOZWEY 00°B55-1-E
BSL SLTET LHAWALYILS Jdd90L00 STdv2 ILID SEEINM LHNWLIZANISIA-NOZWWY 00" 855-T-E
BSL 0¥ " B9 LHAWILYLS ddd0Lo0 STdvd ILID AONS S HAHY YD - NOEWY 00" 885-1-€
L85 o0 g0t {9} SII¥ SNINIVEIL W3IDOWId ALIAWS HIANSYIIL ALROCD I¥WT 9} SIIM SHIKIVEL H329WId ALIIHS 00" LES-T-E
MOISIATG SAILYVALSININOY [ Jdag
Qg Jwod TVdENED £ oundg
# HosUyd Junowy uotidriosag =0ToAUT Iopuap osa() 2UT] 20ToAUT Isqunp To
LIANY JEY0d
AI¥d ATI¥ILEYd SI FDIO0OAMI SHIONII JIEHON FOI0OANT 0 I4¥91S IW +
dI¥d ATINILEYd ONY JIWd
QA E T TEHHEO00 drysumol BT €0
CCOUESCO/ET - ZE0Z/80/1T SIIWO HOF HMIFHD 4XF IHIYD I35
B/5 :=2beg dIHSHMOL W13 d0d IdCddd MOILNEGTHELSIO T2 FDI0AMNI Wd BETEQ ZEOESS0/TT



854 8E°GL LUZWALYLE J2TE0L00 SOEYD ILID d0l0d wfF ¥U1T0 494-J¥0l TYELHID 00" ¥95-0-5
a5L GF99T LUERAINLS dEE0I30 SO0¥YD ILID HMU¥d-SHINd IHOIT-SATd STIWELIVE 00" F95-0-6
£EBSE DF6LT IHNERILYLS d3E0I00-806¢h 2JIAYIS LIAFLD LOJdd FWOH AZEIIIILNT 00" ¥95-0-5
09856 BRTIGT FHITOSHD dAITITIHO dTOSOENY GHI 53 AEESHOO ENITOSYD JIaVWATHO JTOO0EHEYT 00" 1T95-0-5
gaL 9L°0FT =0Z/6 € WLO0OY 3 TTIT O0-E£L%900 dIIWM HOTENZE TAVT A0 FOWTIIA Z20E2S02/0T-0E/ 6 HA¥¥d MONM SdLWM 00" ¥ES-0-5
0oL £E9°6E § J" JdISTIL SE Z009S9SL0T ALIDIELOETI HNOSIOE HITWIAMHOMHWOD FOT-22/6 009595801 ALIDIMIOETI 00" ¥ES-0-5
BGL 90"SET 6 22 Id M TITT QF0LST9ZR0 RLIDIMLOAT NOSTIAd HITYIMNOWWOD [fOT-94/6 O0F0LSTEZY0 ALIDIMIOETAE 00" FES-0-5
FoBGo 00°SE8°T dNYITD TIVIA-FINTHILNIYF FEdWISANTT 27T 'NOISHAI AFZITIM YIT12d TIVI-JONTNILNIYH Jd¥0S0NTT 00" TEZ5-0-%
BHBSH 00" 00E'E KOMA-HOSSEEdHOD HIV JOWTIddd  dIN0d FHId A¥HOILYHEEINI KON -d0SSIEdR0D ¥IW dovid3d 00" TE25-0-5
CEBSE 8F 1T IHANILYLS HEECIIC-A06EH  OIAWHS LIATED IOdIA ZWOH SHYFd-SHEACD UITTOY IMIYA 00°025-0-5
EEBSH o LR IMEWMAILYLE YIECLIC-B0RER OJILAYMIS LIAEYD L0430 FWOH SWHYd-LNIYd /HIYATH 00 GES-0-5
CEBSH FEOTI INFHTILYLIS dYEECL20-8062) JIAdES LIOIED I0dId ZWOH MWOOHHINE XONM-S3IITddNS OHINYITO 00 0E5-0-5
TEBSH g5°£9 IHANILYLS d3E0L20-8062/ DJINGIS LIAHALD I0dEd EWOH dISOTI 000 FaTdd T IHERWID 00 0DES-0-5
ShL £g'el EZ0ES0E/1IT IHNENAYd ¥5d JSWL YD HIW0LSND JSWL CEO0ESOESTT AMN3MEYd W53 28WL oo 0IsS-0-%
Z5L g2 6l ZEOESOT/IT LMAWAEd WS4 DSWIL WD WEWOLSND DSV EZOESOT/IT AMEMEYA W53 JSWL 00 01I5-0-5
S5H56 LETLE FROIRITEd ¥IgHIIEZ0 SIOHITII A0 TRIHIT YI1T3Id SLIAENTE HLII¥3EH o0 e05-0-5
950 QL TS5% FNIFETEE Edg9WI3Ed ZIHS JNTE aW¥ S50-D 3nTg SLIAANTEI HIT¥EIH Dm.mQM|Wrm
0 3a=0
aNNd FINYRELHITH ¥d¥d S pung

LG EGEFT aHNd aW0d ININYWEEd F pund Iod [elel

LS ESEFT g adag o3 Telol
BLESE a0°a0T (Z} TII3 WID QEXIN SELWOIHIOY dA4NS (E) TIIA NTIZ QIAXIN Q0" CRS-0-F
GOEGE 00 2SF'T INIEAANIOND TVIENED  LYIJ0SSY MOLTIWWYH ITeMds SNIHZINIONE TVdanIs 00" Z285-0-%
L%866 Q0" 0F2 0FZ WUYdl FSM  INIZOSSY NOLTIWWH ITWMID 02 I3 ¥5H J0°ges-0-%
ES856 ao-os TYALIINNF IJHIT AONIDY IWMEALYM X0J TrdIDINOW LEIA J0° 2es-0-%
85L BEZ 61T LHNENILIELS 390520 S@E¥D ILID J¥0T T TTIJANYT FAISRELNNOD a0 ges-0-%
658549 DZ°0LT 4007 NIWHD/HWE FI-90EST HIMOLSND NIWAINDE W3MCd HOLONITHEY MESHIYHO-dOOT MIYHO/ E¥E kL 00°295-0-%
L5859 L9 8¢ dOHS -SE0LIZHN0D/TaYL EILNIYd d0¥ BOI™OZ TV dOHS=-540I23NN0D f 3dWL dEIMI¥d 00" 29s-0-¥%
BS54 LT B LENAIELE gagdLlid SOUYD ILID STO0L dOHS-MD ASYIEO-SANYTIZd 00" 295-0-¥
g5L (LR A LHNIWNALRLES dEE0L20 SO¥Y2 ILID 4405 HOO0dL 1dMond-Fd0d-4w3s T1I¥ 00" Z95-0-%
g5l 159" 8¢ INERFLY LS Y390L20 SQdA¥D ILID HHLYM JITLLOE-02L500 00" 29s-0-%
EEB8SH POCCLT INIMIALYLS dZEGL20-8062# OJOIAHES LIAZYD LOdda EWOH WWHEd S SHOYIE OHILLOD TELEAN 00" Z95-0-¥
EEBSO FLOAGT INFHIIYLIS dE90I20-B06ER JIAHIS LIAEED Loddd IWOH 0l TAT/SHIdEds  daWyE, L1139 100 00" Z95-0-¥
09856 g8 "8§eLl FNITOSTD JITTITINO I TODOEAY NI S2 AdISNOD EHNTTOSYD JIOTATHN ITOS0UHEY 00" T95-0-F
SLBSD 00 058% NIV ITOWd - LNANISUNTNIE SNIHLOTD OHNOTIYNITOWd d9IRES OTVITINS-LHZFNESHNEMIZY SNIHLOTD 00 "S1S5-0-F
FEL ST 6FL CEQTS0E/E HONTUNSNI INAWAQTAWENN 3 J0 INIWIYY¥ddd SIONITTI HOILYSHIAHOD LNAWAOTIMINN 00 ETS-0-F
GeL 9F "8E ZEOEZS0ESTT LNEAWAYd Y54 O8WL TEVD HEAWOLEND JSWEL TZOE/OE/TT INEWMAYd W53 DSWL 00 0TS-0-F
ChL 9F "8E ZEOZ/OT/IT LNEWAYd ¥Sd 3SWL THTD HIWOLEOD J5WL CZOEZ/AT/1IT AMEWMEYd W53 DSWL 00 0TS-0-F
SHEB56 £€°08S WOIWIEd dIEMIIEI]  SIONITII 40 TWINII W1IT3d SIL13aN3E HLIYIH 00 e0S-0-F
S6L SL TED'® WOIWdEd HIEWEIET] FIHS 3NTE dM¥ SS04D ENTd SLI3dN3IY HIIYIH Q00 605-0-F
0 3dsg
aHNE a¥0d IHINVWEEE + pung

09 655 2R awund Jvod TTYdENID £ pung Iog TRA0]

SOTGLEILE HCISIAIO FONYNIINIWW F 2deg Iod T=3cl
SO9HSE 05°G1¢ LSHOD-HWYD0dd avod €208 JLWIDOSSEY HNOLTIWWH LTWMID LEHOI-Wd20dd dwod 2202 Q0 085-F-€
SERSE 02 20L"02 (%08} HEHATIM O¥0d YWMHOIH dIHSHMOL WINOIOWM (%0F) HEINTAIM T¥0Y Q0" 085-F-¢
HOISIATO BONYHIAIWIWA F 23dag
qUNd O¥0d TWEENED £ pund
£ Yoaud AUNOWY uoTadTIoss] =2T0AUT Iopuap, oS3y SBUTT I2ToAUT Isquny 15

LIANY auwvog
AIdd ATINIINYE SI ZFOIOAMI SALONAO YIHHAMN FOIOANI J0 LE¥LS IV »
OIvd KTIYIIYYd dkY JdIWd

OIET TERH000 drysumo], =74 :49d
ZTOZSS0/ET - TZ0Z/B0/1T SEIWA MAYE ¥M2EHD dXdI RHLY¥D :I3sp
a/9 :abeg JIHENMOL ¥IE ¥H0d LU0ddd NOILNEIELSII T2 ZDI0ANI Wd BEED ZZOESSOSZT



ELTLEL

NS IONYHNELNIVH REdLEFED § pung Iod [R304

EL7LEL 0 3deg xod TelC
ChESH Qo 08 WIZY FHOHE/SIANDWTd NIQEYD dILLWIS CTIRY QIAYT AOH-20% LNANSHOEMIZY FNCHd TTIdD Q0 ce5-0-9
CeBESE Q9 "BTI9 WIZd FIHOHS/SINDWId NITUYD dILLWIS CTTIRY dIAWd SANMNTd HITIYD HILIWOS QO EZS-0-2
FSL ET°6Z ZZOZS0E/6 TOMWHNSHI INIWAOTAFRING 3 40 LNIWIHW4dId SIONITTI MOTILYSNESHOD LHIHAOTIWINN QR ETS-0-9
0 2dag
aunsg FONEHIALNIYEF AdILEWID 9 Pung

BT 0Z0°FT ONOE JORVHALNIYH WMdW¥d § pung Icd Te3cl

BT 0Z0'FT 0 3dag Io3 TE3ICL
BLESE 09°0¢ET MT OHDE-S90MWITISOH LOdI 6# FOAVdD HLISE'9 JTT 'STHIYILIYR MNITIHL OJE-S0RITS0 LOTI 6§ ZdWED HLSE ™2 a0 009-0-95
59856 00 LEs ‘e HOILONELENCD TIVIETMII4-SINNEL IWIDOSSY NOLTIWWH LITWMdS HOTLI0EISN0OD TTREITHEIId-SIMNEL 00" 009-0-95
69L BE"LE SOI-08 /6 IS WIWW d S6 00-S569E00 WELWM HOTHNZ 3T 20 IONTIIA E/02/0T-02/6 L5 HIWH 3 66 HILWM 00" FLS-0-5
E9L a1 121 5 LS MIVW 3 S6 Z00905L9FT ALIOIHLOATZE HOSIOE HLTVAMNOWACD [f0T-92/6 Z0090SL9FT ALIDTHLOETH 00" wL5-0-5
GLE5G 0T 65 WIMOE 9WDS-SHALTIA TIO § LSY  ONI ‘IATILOWOLNY ATIIES.C HEAMOH 9¥2S-SH3LTId TIC ? I,/9 00 F95-0-95
0 3dag
aMna IONEHILNIYE Hd¥d § pung
& o=y IUNCU uotidriosag soToaUT Iopuap 0S3Q |UTT SDTOAUT ISqQUODE T

LIAnwY J4Yod
dI¥d ATIVILEYd ST dII0OANT SHILONII JSH9WON F2I0ANT A0 IY¥9LS LW «+
dI¥d ATIVWILAYd dNY JIVd
JEZITYNEnor drysumo] 12 :49d
CZO0Z/S0/CT - ET0Z/80/TT SEIWI NOY MIFHD 4¥d AHIYWD 138
BRSL rabeg dIHSMNMOL ¥TH 904 Id04dEY NOILNEIELSId 19 HOI0ANI

Ha

8EE0 ZZ0Z/50/CT



PI 868FET

:spung TTY 04 T230L

EL"LEL AINIYH AdIIEWED 9 pung
BT 020 FT JNENELHIVH ¥dWd § pund
LS ESSFT a¥0d LHINYIMEEd F pund
02 655 "EF 4 avod TYvgdn3do £ pung
BS ZLET FISISSY TYHaINdED Z puni
BF %9015 04 HMOL TYEENES T pung
1ETR30L pung
# Yo2ys  junowy uoT3dTIose] 20TOAUT Iopuan 283g SUTT 20TOAUT Iaquny T

g/g :abeg

LIdny JE%od

II%d ATINILAWd SI HIICANI SHLOMNEJ dEHWOM H3TIOANI AC LHWLE IV «

aI%d ATIVNILYYd OMY dI%d
Q3AZ ITYNEAOD

E20e/S0/ET - ZE0EL/80/TT SHLYO MOY MIFHD JXdI
dTHSHMOL Y13 ¥0d I40d3Y MOIINGIELSIdO T2 HDIOANT

driysumc] eTd 94
AHIND fXesQ
HWd 8E:EQ ZZOZ/S0/TT



12/08/2022 12:58 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

Usar: CATHY ‘ :
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE FROM 11/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2022 Debits Credits 11/30/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 347,343.95 43,677.14 217,579.34 173,441.75
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 1,460,364.75 1,538.24 0.00 1,461,902.99
101.07 BARR. 4#930429-MONEY MARKET 618,608.11 1,607.09 0.00 620,215.20
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO = 7/20/2023 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
103.10 BARR. 2.80% - 12 MO - 8/26/2023 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
104.07 CS/INTRAFI 2.03% 10/20/2022 - 3MO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
104.09 CS/INTRAFI 3.375% 1/4/2023 102,109.80 0.00 0.00 102,109.80
104.10 CS/INTRAFI 3.04% 11/17/2022 - 4 W 452,631.59 0.00 0.00 452,631.59
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,681,058.20 46,822.47 217,579.34 3,510,301.33
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 20,758.17 436.49 4,116.59 17,078.07
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 114,914.55 121.05 0.00 115,035.60
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND p Ll 27 o 557.54 4,116.59 132,113.67
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 303,365.96 5,239.886 85,823.03 222,7B2.79
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 8659,819.62 1,010.53 0.00 960,830.15
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,263,185,.58 6,250.39 85,823.03 1,183,612.94
Fund 4 FERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=MM/DISE.#110192/110190 241,152.74 26,702 .46 72,576.05 195,279.15
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 970,855.02 1,022.41 0.00 971,877.43
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 85,592.71 0.00 0.00 85,5%2.71
104.08 INLAND BK-CDAR 1.88% 12/01/22-13W 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,797,600.47 27,724.87 72,576.05 1,752,749.29
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110130 313,017.27 10,636.20 28,939.32 294,714.15
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 178,057.44 187.56 0.00 178,245.00
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #3606332 128,689.886 0.00 0.00 128,689.86
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 619,764.57 10,823.76 28,939,332 601,649.01
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB. #110192/110190 27,015.13 17.67 27350.19 24,682.61
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 192,902.11 203.28 0.00 193,195.39
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 220,007.24 220.95 2,350.19 217,878.00

TOTAL — ALL FUNDS 7,717,288.78 92,399,98 411,384.52 7,398,304.24



12/08/2022 12:53 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
e PP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2022-23 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 40,202.70 1,878,600,97 1,900,017.75 21,416.78
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 54, 331,00 50,000.00 (4,331.00)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 3,158.48 13,737.01 5,000.00 (8,737.01)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,866,321.19 2,866,321.19
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 72.50 2,000.00 1,927.50
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0 43,361.18 1,946,941.48 4,823,338.94 2,876,397.46
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 655.30 0.00 (655.30)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 655.30 0.00 (655.30)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 5,738.00 5,000.00 (738.00)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 (500.00)
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 80.00 17,345.00 26,640.00 9,295.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 9,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 50,760.00 28,750.00 (22,010.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 500.00 500.00 6,300.00 5,800.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 225.00 4,500.00 4,275.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,375.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-5-411.01 SENTOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 342.00 45,746.00 39,000.00 (6,746.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 B5,144.41 84,000.00 (1,144.41)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERTES 84.00 10,831.00 22,500.00 11,669.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 315.00 500.00 185.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 1,006.00 218,604.41 233,865.00 15,260.59
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 78.76 0.00 (78.76)
Total Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 0.00 78.76 0.00 (78.76)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410,00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 0.00 3,760.57 7,000.00 3,239.43
1-7-410,02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 2,940.00 5,000.00 2,060.00
1-7-410,03 §.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 6,426.00 9,000.00 2,574.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 0.00 13,126.57 21,000.00 7,873.43
TOTAL REVENUES 44,367.18 2,179,406.52 5,078,203.94 2,898,797.42
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 21,935.86 17,133,487 215,000.00 137,866.03
1-1-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511,00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,678.11 5,900.73 17,000.00 11,099.27
1-1-512.00 IMRF 1,166.99 4,103.54 12,000.00 7,896.486
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 92.80 1,362.46 2,000.00 637.54
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 813.26 3,346.10 14,000.00 10, 653.90
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 28, 609.00 33,000.00 4,191.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 579.38 4,464.27 7,500.00 3,035.73
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 391.50 2,993.19 7,000.00 4,006.81
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 26.91 2,000.00 1,973.009
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 9,309.10 11,000.00 1,690.90
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 4,568.04 12,000.00 7,431.96
1-1-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 1,857.50 10,695.00 19,000.00 8,305.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 362.50 4,776.87 9,000.00 4,223.13
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 148.35 1,000.00 851.65
1-1-543.00 PERS.PROP.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 36, 000.00 36,000.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 418.83 2,703.32 5,500.00 2,796.68



12/08/2022 12:59 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 11/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2022 [1/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 120.00 2,500.00 2,380.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,622.00 6,437.37 19,000.00 12,562.63
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 459.03 5,000.00 4,540.97
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 556.35 5,000.00 4,443.65
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 2,167.30 3,500.00 1,332.70
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 139,350.00 1,000,000.00 860, 650.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 31,918.73 382,347.27 1,540,191.37 1,157,844.10
Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.67 22,291.68 35,000.00 12,708,232
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 5,000.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 13,333.44 20,000.00 6,666.56
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 G66.64 1,000.00 333.36
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 452.61 3,541.32 6,000.00 2,458.68
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 50.18 3,000.00 2,949.82
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 398.50 2,000.00 1,601.50
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,369.29 50,28L.76 82,000.00 31,718.24
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3=500.00 SALARIES 23,305.23 121,207.48 215,000.00 83,792.52
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,156.44 20,133.29 44,000.00 23,866.71
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 300.08 4,750.00 4,449,492
1-3=511.00 SQCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,730.63 5,023.50 16,500.00 7,476.50
1=3=512.00 IMRF 15134501 5,790.33 11,500.00 5; 709,67
1-3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 165,65 1,306.16 2,500.00 1,193.84
1=3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 580.74 2,268.95 5,500.00 3,231.05
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 338.81 2,607.93 4,800.00 2,192.07
1-3=534,00 UTILITIES 279.63 2,145,983 4,000.00 1,854.07
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 J1.25 2,000.00 1,928.75
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 628.97 1,164.21 3,000.00 1,835.79
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 3.94 100.00 96.06
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 1,220.03 1,600.00 379.97
1-3-558.,00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 262.21 685,71 1,500.00 814.29
1-3-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 189,99 2,460,586 3,000.00 539.44
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 152.00 1,684.00 2,800.00 1,11%.00
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 76.98 296.98 1,000.00 703.02
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 31,301.29 172,370.33 324,450.00 152,079.67
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500,00 SALARIES 45,240.71 271,423.11 442,000.00 170,576.89
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,699.40 14,417.68 26,000.00 11,582.32
1-5-510.,00 HRA 0.00 (72.38) 3,000.00 3,072.38
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,383.55 20,299.75 35,000.00 14,700.25
1-5-512.,00 IMRF 2,019.30 11,065.39 18,500.00 7,434.61
1-5-513.00 UNEMBLOYMENT COMPENSATION 772.61 3,196.33 5,000.00 1,803.67
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 980.33 20,798.18 37,000.00 16,201.82
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 4,877.35 11,800.69 25,000.00 13,199.31
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 300.00 1,650.00 7,500.00 5,850.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 655.24 4,826.94 7,500.00 2,673.06
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 927.14 6,841.21 14,000.00 7,158.79
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 291.90 1,000.00 708.10
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 425.00 1,070.74 5,000.00 3,929.26
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 527.71 5,146.33 9,750.00 4,603.67
1-5-540.00 BRINTING 235.68 10, 680.77 16,000.00 5,319.23
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 714.07 2,085.76 4,000.00 1,914.24
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 7,259.49 38,660,11 60,000.00 21,330.89
1-5-550.00 LOMG DISTANCE TRIES 86.45 50,164.77 53,000.00 2,835.23
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 1,459.76 10,155.15 6,800.00 (3,355.15)
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 124.985 860.63 2,000.00 1,139.37
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 797,20 4,700.00 3,902.80
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 32.33 1,000.00 967.67
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 21.99 2,178.53 10,000.00 7,821.47
1=-5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 37.50 1,293.50 4,000.00 2,706.50
1=-5=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 113.08 883.20 2,000.00 1,116.80
1-5=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 188.58 188.58 5,000.00 4,811.42

1=5=597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00




12/08/2022 12:59 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
o s TN PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2022-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2022 [1/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 72,048.89 490,745.40 B09,250.00 318,504 .60
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 35,245.69 240,957.53 410,000.00 169,042.47
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,693.45 26,831.14 58,000,00 31,168.86
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 258.42 9,000.00 8,741.58
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,651.05 18,051.86 33,000.00 14,948.14
1-6=-512.00 IMRF 1,320.33 9,574.486 17,000.00 7,425.54
1-6-513.00 UNEMFLOYMENT COMPENSATTON 334.34 2,485.01 3,500.00 1,014.99
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 928.99 3,753.29 7,000.00 3,246.71
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 458.06 4,077.24 6,000.00 1,922,786
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 347.42 3,412.81 7,000.00 3,587.19
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 1,129.75 o f W 3,500.00 1,268.28
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 3,400.54 6,500.00 3,099.46
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 2.65 100.00 97.35
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 448.00 2,500.00 2,052.00
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,024.25 5,000.00 3,975.75
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES B29.56 4,821.29 8,000.00 3,178.71
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 99.57 1,900.97 2,500.00 599.03
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 621.99 3,000.00 2,378.01
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OTL 255,61 2,132,286 5,000.00 2,867.74
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 9,306.32 17,329.30 20,000.00 2,670.70
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 26.11 500.00 473.89
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,950.00 2,217.06 2,000.00 (217.06)
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 58,656.14 345,557.90 §09,100.00 263,542.10
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 9,973.01 59,092.43 110,000.00 50,907.57
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 582,89 4,943.50 9,000.00 4,056.50
1-7-510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 752.18 4,456.23 3,500.00 5,043.77
1-7-512.00 TMRF 408,66 2,337.81 7,000.00 4,662.19
1-7-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 72.07 850.83 1,400.00 549.17
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 196.00 196.00 600.00 404.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,040.00 4,000.00 1,960.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 146.75 1,174.03 2,000.00 825,97
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892,00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.98 184.43 500.00 315.57
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,058.39 15,141.71 26,000.00 10,858.29
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 630.77 3,598.75 10,000.00 6,401,25
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 14,828.71 94,123.72 182,650.00 B8,526.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 215,124.05 1,535,426.38  3,547,641.37 2,012,214.99
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 44,367.18 2,179,406.52 5,078,203.94 2,898,797.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 215,124.05 1,535,426.38 3,547,841.37 2,012,214.99
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (170, 756.87) 643,980.14 1,530,562.57 886,582.43




12/08/2022 12:59 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: a/8
User: CATHY
LB B oA PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2021-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROEERTY TAX 435.70 19,785.19 20,002.086 216.87
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 121.84 341.91 500.00 158.09
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 121,376.42 121,376.42
Total Dept O 557.54 20,127.10 141,878.48 121,751.38
TOTAL REVENUES 557.54 20,127.10 141,878,438 121,751.38
Expenditures
Dept O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 2,893.70 5,562.41 29,000.00 23,437.59
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 221.37 425.52 2,400.00 1,974.48
2-0-512.00 IMRF 153.94 295,92 1,700.00 1,404.08
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 22.25 22.25 200.00 177.75
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSTSTANCE B25.33 3,083.75 50,000.00 46,916.25
2-0-702.00 GENERAL AS5ISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 4,116.59 9,389.85 105, 800.00 96,410.15
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,116.58 9,389.85 105,800.00 96,410.15
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 557.54 20,127.10 141,878.48 121,751.38
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,116.59 9,389.85 105, 800.00 96,410.15
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,559.05) 10,737.25 36,078.48 25,341.23




12/03/29$§Y12?59 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
User: A a i
EE. win otk PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 02213 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2022 |1/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3=-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 4,264.05 215,240.68 250,038.37 34,797.69
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,609.03 0.00 (6,609.03)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,022.02 3,581.55 1,000.00 (2,581.55]
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,475,562.24 1,475,562.24
3=0=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 2, 417,35 5,000.00 2,582,865
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 155.76 0.00 {155.76)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 0.00 28,913.88 170,000.00 141,086.12
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL. LONG GROVE 0.00 54,121.51 40,000.00 (14,121.51)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 0.00 48,202.09 15,000.00 (33,202.09)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 0.00 39,311.42 40,000.00 688,58
1-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 5,286.07 398, 553.27 1,996,600.61 1,598,047.34
TOTAL REVENUES 5,286.07 398,553.27 1,996,600.61 1,598,047.34
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=1=-500.00 SALARIES 13,895.56 Bl,512.76 125,000.00 43,487.24
3=-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,839.48 24,081 .38 44,000.00 19,918.62
3=-1-510.00 HREA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3=-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 897,53 5,B42.88 10,000.00 4187 .12
3=-1-512.00 IMRF 739,26 4,336.55 7,500.00 3,165,458
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 654 .48 750.00 95.52
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,207.00 29,000.00 2,793.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 261.73 2,881.26 6,000.00 3,108.74
3-1-536.00 TRAVEIL, EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
i-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 625.00 3,000.00 2,375.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544,00 FROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 471.00 1,000.00 529.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 106.16 1,023.04 2,500.00 1,476.96
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 48999 1,239.99 3,500.00 2,260.01
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 75.00 2,920.83 6,000.00 3,079.17
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 19,404.71 151,806.17 249,250.00 97,443.83
Dept 4 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,417.20 7,124.80 170,000.00 162,875.20
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 444,04 4,864.70 g8,500.00 3,635.30
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 100.80 2,000.00 1,899.20
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 12,1685.80 41, 685.80 255,000.00 213,314.20
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 656.17 1,876.70 4,000.00 2,123.30
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,241.36 9,117.30 30,000.00 20,882.70
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 13,417.48 21,676.60 45,000.00 23,323.40
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 2,102.82 24,855.28 40,000.00 15,144.72
3-4-580.00 PAVING 29,989,158 427,394.42 500,000.00 72,605.58
3-4-599.00 COMNTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
31-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 700, 000.00 700,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 65,454.00 538,696.40 1,772,000.00 1,233,303.60
TOTAT, EXPENDITURES 84,858.71 690,502.57 2,021,250.00 1,330,747.43
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,286.07 398,553.27 1,996,600.681 1,598,047.34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES B4,858.71 §90,502.57 2,021,250.00 1,330,747.43
NET QF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (79,572.64) (291,949,30) (24,649.39) 267,299.91



12/08/2022 12:59 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 6/8
User: CATRHY
Bt s DemEnTE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 2022-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2022 [1/30/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 22,427.38 1,077,636,.58 1,090,023.26 12,386,.68
4-0-404.,00 INTEREST INCOME 1,031.54 3,197.25 2,000,00 (1,197.25)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,043,046,46 1,043,046.46
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 50,000,00 50,000.00
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 45,202, 89 45,000.00 (202.99)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 0.00 1,400.00 500,00 (900.00)
Total Dept 0 23,458.82 1,127,436.82 2,230,589.72 1,103,132.90
TOTAL REVENUES 23,458.92 1,127,436.82 2,230,569.72 1,103,132,90
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 47,541.42 271,344.48 470,000,00 198,655,.52
4-0-509,00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 5,040.59 37,703.48 95,000.00 57,296.52
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 170,97 6,500.00 6,329.03
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,534.53 20,179.43 36,000.00 15,820.57
4-0-512.00 IMRF 2,529.23 14,435.63 26,000.00 11,564.37
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 749.16 3,347.46 4,500.00 1,152.54
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 784.00 6,406,17 14,000.00 7,593.83
4-0-535.,00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/QIL 1,478.19 18,070.93 50,000.00 31,929.07
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,694.86 5,542.28 B,500.00 2,957.72
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/REAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 60.00 3,586.00 3,500.00 (B6.00)
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 2,123.18 20,000.00 17,876.84
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 4,060.53 45,841.18 270,000.00 224,15B8.82
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 837.59 6,832.82 15,000.00 8,167.18
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 16,450.00 15,000.00 (1,450.00)
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 Q.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.o00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 68,310.10 452,033.99 1,480,500.00 1,028,466.01
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 68,310.10 452,033,999 1,480,500.00 1,028,466.01
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 23,458.92 1,127,436.82 2,230,569.72 1,103,132.90
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 68,310.10 452,033,989 1,480,500.00 1,028,466.01
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {44,B851.18) 675,402.83 750,069,72 74,666,89



12/08/2022 01:00 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01213 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2022 1173042022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & = PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 10,624.35 511,539.30 500,000.67 (11,538.63)
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 199.41 600.18 500.00 (100.18)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 298,174.00 298,174.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 11,919.00 37,644.40 25,725.40
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,200.00 15,000.00 (1,200.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,935.00 4,500.00 1,565.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
Total Dept 0 10,823.76 580,284.85 892,910.44 312,625.59
TOTAL REVENUES 10,823.76 580,284.85 892,910.44 312,625.59
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 7,060.00 60,560.00 85,000.00 24,440.00
5-0-508.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 563.46 4,778.70 9,000.00 4,221.30
5-0=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 525.31 4,544.16 7,000.00 2,455,84
5=0=512.00 IMRF 26B.14 1,605.64 5,000.00 3,394,386
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 327.24 1,700.00 1,372.76
5=0=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,527.84 4,702.15 10,000.00 5,297.85
5-0=521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 2,127.90 34,170.24 32,000.00 (2,170.24)
5-0=534.00 UTILITIES 304.85 2,392.37 6,000.00 3,607.63
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5=0=555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTEMANCE 0.00 15,023.64 15,000.00 (23.64)
5-0=561.00 FUEL/OIL 638.66 6,525.32 6,000.00 (525.32)
5=0=562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 7,075.25 25,000.00 17,924.75
5=0=563.00 FPARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 15,872.32 26,500.00 10,627.68
5=0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 241.83 2,316.30 2,000.00 (316.30)
5=0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 96.56 1,000.00 903.44
5=-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC=PROJECTS/MAINT 1,024.15 4,706.88 20,000.00 15,293.12
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,775.00 35,000.00 1,225.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 13,657.18 78,338.07 475,000.00 396,661.93
Total Dept 0 28,939,.32 276,809.84 765,850.00 489,040.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,939.32 276,809.84 765,850.00 489,040.16
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 10,823.7¢6 580,2B84.85 892,910.44 312,625.59
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,939.32 276,808.84 765,850.00 489,040.16
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {18,115.56) 303,475.01 127,060.44 (176,414.57)



12/08/2022 01:00 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: B/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0113 AVAILABLE

MONTH [1/30/2022 1113012022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 16.65 13.57 0.00 (13.57)
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 204,30 574.20 500.00 {(74.20)
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 198,290.37 198,290.37
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 30,000.00 10,000.00 (20,000.00)
Total Dept 0 220.95 31,587.77 210,790.37 179,202,860
TOTAL REVENUES 220.95 31,587.77 210,790.37 179,202,860
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0=500.00 SALARIES 576.893 3,461.58 5,000.00 1,538.42
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44.13 264.81 400,00 135,09
6-0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT CCOMPEMSATION 29.13 92.25 350.00 257 575
6=0=521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,150.00 15,000.00 13,850.00
6=0=522.00 BURIAL EXFENSES 850.00 3,400.00 8,000,00 4,600.00
6=0=523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEM 850.00 3,383.50 2:500.00 (8B3.50)
6=0=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 140.00 500.00 360.00
6=0=535.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.o00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6=0=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
6=0=-600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 i 2,350.19 12,000.14 140,800.00 128,799.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,350.19 12,000.14 140,800.00 128,799 .86
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 220,95 3L, 587.77 210,790.37 179,202.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,350.19 12,000.14 140, 800.00 128,799.86
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,129.24) 19,587.63 69,990.37 50,402.74
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 84,714.42 4,337,3%6.33 10,550,953.56 6,213,557.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 403,698.96 2,976,162.77 B,061,841.37 5,085,678.60

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (318,984.54) 1,361,233.56 2,489,112.19 1,127,878.63



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 11/8/2022 to 12/5/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 421.80
EFTPS 30,850.41
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,855.54
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 13,862.24
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 384.10
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 103,755.54

Total Payroll 155,129.63






r
Ela{i: H
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 3, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report -November 2022

We have been rolling the information in the assessment program to the 2023 year and have started to enter the new
construction and reviewing the land values at this time.

The vehicles are going in to have the Township logo placed on the doors this week.

We have hired Phillip Raupp. He will be doing fieldwork, computer entry and helping with the assessment process. He
does have his CI.A.O. designation and has experience working in the assessor’s office.

Since November 1, 2022, there have been 90 new permits recorded in our assessment program.



r.
Ela.
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 5, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — November 2022

BUS SERVICE Jul-zz | | AU | | Sep-oa Oct | | Nov-22 | | Dec-22

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 235 307 319 266 228
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 46 56 48 36 4=
Total Number of Rides 281 363 367 302 270
Revenue Miles - Ela 1300 1757 1637 1431 1074
Revenue Miles - LC 524 618 484 493 474
Total Miles 1824 2375 2121 1924 1548
Revenue Hours - Ela 165 191.75 178 154.5 108.25
Revenue Hours - LC 26 31.25 24.75 25 25.25
Total Hours 191 223 202.75 179.5 133.5
Days in Service - Ela 20 23 21 21 18
Days in Service - LC 12 14 12 13 11
Fuel Usage (gallons) 661.8 557.9 487.9 556.1 362.2
Lift Usage 54 87 96 102 63




v
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 5th, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — November 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 17 referrals in November. Of the 17 referrals, 8 requested therapy services, 6 were seeking
consultations, and 3 inquired into GA/EA. Health & Wellness has been helping those we can and referring out for those
individuals that need specialty care. Grief Group has concluded. We are gathering members for a Parenting Group and
Caregiver Support Group that should start early 2023,

The Lending Closet helped 48 families with medical equipment. With the help of community members and partners, our
Lending Closet remains fully stocked and we have suspended donations at this time.

Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will continue with a hybrid model. In November, Charity Knit has
donated 861 items to local organizations, including Good Shephard Hospital, A Safe Place, Kid’s Korner, Wooddale
Home, PADS of Lake County, Ela Township’s Community Center, Staben House, Kildeer Police Department, Heart of
the City, Northwestern Medicine Delnor Hospital, St. James Church, Emmaus House, Chase the Chill, and Midwest
Veterans® Closet. They have donated 4,810 items since January 2022!

Personnel:

Melanie Lima had a healthy baby boy and has begun parental leave. She will return in March 2023.

Community Events:

Health & Wellness wants to thank Blue Heron Café in Barrington and Quinton Road Baptist Church for providing food
for our residents for the Thanksgiving holiday! We have partnered with Lake Zurich Police Department for Shop with a
Cop scheduled for December 7th. Health & Wellness is working with Countryside Fire Department, along with Ela
residents to provide gifts to children and senior citizens in need for Christmas. We are scheduled to host a “Get-to-know-
you” table at Liberty Lakes on December 21 to education residents about Ela Township’s services,

Goals:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify
additional support services for our residents. Health & Wellness continues to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings,
and in-person sessions.



>
Elax:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

12/1/2022
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report — December 2022

Highway Department Update:

Ela Projects — Road shouldering for the year hasbeen completed. Echo Lake Rd and Miller Rd roads were the
last to be done. Our tree trimming crew has been out checking all Ela plow routes for low hanging branches that

could be damaged by the plow trucks.

Equipment — We have received our new equipment trailer and line stripper. The old equipment will be posted on

Obenauf for auction.

Meetings — I attended a coordination meeting at LCDOT for the Old McHenry crossing project where we

reviewed drainage patterns and drainage outfalls. Discussed were known drainage issues and any Forest Lake
planned improvements. We also discussed the installation of multiuse paths; which likely will be on the westside
of Quentin and northside of Old McHenry sidewalk along Quentin Rd and Old McHenry Rd (east of Quentin) and

desired uncontrolled crossings.

Income from the Villages:

Q

o]

Total income for November from Village Contracts $12,421.49

Village of Deer Park — 9 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,624.00
»  Material charges $260.12
*  Equipment charges $460.00
=  Totaling $2,344.12

Village of Kildeer —13 work tickets preformed
=  Labor charges $2,450.50
= Material charges $226.93
=  Equipment charges $736.00
= Totaling $3,413.43

Village of Long Grove — 22 work tickets preformed
® Labor charges $4,625.00

Material charges $288.44

Equipment charges $1,150.00

Totaling $6,063.94

Village of Long Grove Park District — 0 work ticket preformed
* Labor charges $0
* Material charges $0
=  Equipment charges $0
* Totaling $0



=}

Village of North Barrington — 3 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $377.00

Material charges $39.00

Equipment charges $184.00

Totaling $600

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 158.25 work hours preformed

Q

o0 o 00000

Assessor — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 3 work tickets equaling 15 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 8.25 hours

Health & Wellness — 1 work ticket equaling .25 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 21 work tickets equaling 96 hours
Historical — 3 work tickets equaling 8.5 hours

Parks — 5 work tickets equaling 22 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 8.25 hours



b
Ela&
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 30, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - November 2022

Programming:

October was a huge leap in participation and November continued that upward trend. Although our program revenue
came less from last month at $6300, total participation was up since we had several in-house events. Qur Veterans Day
Luncheon we had just under 50 participants, and a huge thank you (again) to Gloria Palmblad for helping out that day
and serving local Veterans. We also hosted our 20 Annual Friendsgiving serving a full-on Thanksgiving Feast for 80! We
also had a dozen seniors go to New Orleans for our Southern Harmony Long Distance Trip, which was a resounding
success. Despite being closed for Thanksgiving, we have continued to see a rapid increase in new participants with 127
and counting since the newsletter was mailed to the entire township in mid-September.

We recently purchased “soft seating” as all chairs in the building are hard plastic, but many events that we have offered
lately required sitting for up to 2 hours ata time. After multiple requests for chairs that were a bit “easier” to sitin, they
have finally arrived just in time as we have 31 signed up for our Lunch & Movie program next week. We look forward to
utilizing this furniture for some of our evening and other daytime programming moving forward.

Meals:

Lunches were steady for the month, although some larger Lunch & Leams and two huge in-house lunches (Veterans Day
and Friendsgiving) took away from some of the total revenue. Despite that, we still collected $2200 from curbside
lunches. We also had several in-house evening events featuring dinner between Oktoberfest and the Murder Mystery, so
Corey has definitely been busy. November we will feature several more in-hour meals between our Veterans Day
Luncheon and Friendsgiving,

We are gearing up for our Jingle Ball to once again be over 100 participants. As always, we appreciate any and all help as
that will be another jam-packed night full of food, music, and dancing. We have a 16-piece orchestra coming in addition
to a Photo Booth that all participants will be able to use free of charge. See you all there!

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



rn
Ela :::i‘[.,
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 29, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator
Subject: Youth Board Report — November

Homework Club

Homework Club is still running smoothly. Payments for second semester are due December 30. Second
Semester starts January 10"! We have a couple participants that will be leaving us and will be at 42 participants
until we fill those spots.

SafeSitter

We had 9 participants for the Saturday, November 19" SafeSitter Essentials class. The class was one of the best
I have taught. The participants were super engaged and seemed to really enjoy it! The next SafeSitter Essentials
class is January 215

We are cancelling the December 10% Safe@Home class. The next class for Safe@Home will be February 17
during one of the early releases. We have had lower numbers for our Safe@Home classes but are hopeful that
the February date will run. The early release date will be given to all the 4™ and 5% grade students within the
Homework Club program. Homework Club will be there that day, and we do get a few members attending the
Safe@Home during early release from Homework Club.

Winter Break Camp

We are looking for an increase in numbers for all the Winter Break Camp days. I would like our daily numbers
to look like our Summer Camp weekly numbers. However, we are not quite there yet. Field trips are set in
place, and registration is open to everyone.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Y outh Coordinator



rn
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 30, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — November 2022

Plasti i ign:

We had our first drop off plastic to the Jewel on Ela Road, who has agreed to partner with the township in our plastic
recycling program. The first drop was 26 bags each weighing 11 lbs. This equates to 286 Ibs of our 500 Ibs goal.

Budget Season:

We are starting my first budget season with the township. I will be working extensively over these next few weeks and
months to not only prepare the budget for the upcoming FY, but to better my understanding of the township finances.
Employee review documentation has been distributed to the department heads.

Staffing:

As of the time of this writing, we are in search of a part-time bus driver for our township bus service. If there is anyone
looking for part-time work, they should reach out to Town Hall for additional information.

City Administrator/Mayor Meetings:

Now thatI have found my footing and have began settling into my routine, after the first of the new year, I plan on
reaching out to the mayors and city administrators of the towns within the township to introduce myself, and work on
building on the strong relationships the township has with these municipalities.






BT LTES SE'FITS TUBTLTS BETLR'STS BO'EEY'TS TFESTS BTTLRTS Apey

BT LETS TT895 TE0LLTS bFEES'ETS ZEFS0'TS BOSES FIS56S PEyD/faadadw

TFEsTS ITELS 70°'T05'TS LLBES'ETS 95 TET'TS BO'GES BTE0'TS asnodgfaato|duwy

LO6LS GFDES 0B'8PES TLLLL'SS o955 3] $T'5I5% aadojdurg
XTT-Mpuow HSE ¥3d 1Inpag 1507 aakopdwg [enuuny (230 | 1507 penuwy Jadojdw3 (ela) |1s0d) Ajgruaiy s2Aogduw3 feioy | 29ew Ajyrua uojsinfelsan Rhopdag | ey Ao (epal safojdus LM ..a“.__ﬁ_: S}

EETLLS +ISTIS L B9EES BE'EEE'ETS G PG TS T I5TS B0'E6LTS Apiaey

TEILTS T9TES ol TTTTS TTIST'STS TOEST'TS BUGES £5'EIT'TS Py fasdapdwy

EDOETS TELRS [ 95°BET'9TS BE'SETS [ OE'E5ETS asnadgfaakopduy

LEFES GLERS GFEETTS FOTEL'ES L9498 I56%S STBL9% asdopdwg
XTT-Hpuow 9T fd prpag 1507 aakopdwi3 enuwmy (20} | 350 penuwmy sadojdie3 |egog | 1s0] Ajgiuaiy safojdus [e10) | avey Ajpuaw uoisiAfieIsag SBAogdwg | ayey Apg & n _”_”___“Hﬂ

EFLETS 9Y'TETS TE'BhEES 02T LE9'bRS OT'ESHES T#15TS 69'T06'TS Mjmey

6598TS LTSRS OE'OFETS ZTTO0'STS TSEEETS BO'EES EFVEL TS P 3303

00028 E9T6S ShE0'TS D EDT'LTS 09'EER'TS 80'655 TEFEETS asnods faakojdu3

1Z00TS ST9rS TSTOT'TS 5E'6E5'ES BLSTLS TS5BS 9T 1998 asdojdu
Xzr-Apuow w9z xp/d pnpag 1500 aakogduuz penumy (210, (350 fenuwy sadopdug [e1o) (1500 Aoy saiojdus (230 | avew Ajgyeoy uarsiafeisag kot | aved Appuoy [Epa saiojdus LM 0dd

MIIAEINOD TYMINITE ITNTHNSNI HLTVIH £202







|/ =y 225 A >y

_—

Human errcr. Lanquered,
KnowBe4
33 N Garden Avenue, Suite 1200

Clearwater, FL
33755 US

Created Date 10/5/2022 6:02 PM

Expiration Date 11/4/2022
Quote Number Q-560204
Payment Terms Net 30

Prepared By Alec Recker Contact Name Ted Marciniak
Email alecr@knowbe4.com Contact Phone 8474387823
Contact Email tedm@elatownship.org
Bill to Name Ela Township Ship To Name Ela Township
Lake Zurich, IL Lake Zurich, IL 60047
United States United States
Description Notes
Total Term(Months) 36
Non Profit Discounting has been applied to this quote.
PRODUCT | DESCRIPTION Qry LIST DISC. SALES TOTAL PRICE
PRICE (%) PRICE
KMSATD | KnowBed Security Awareness Training Subscription 50 |UsD65.88 | 20 usb USD 2,635.00
Diamond 52.70
Grand Total USD 2,635.00
Signature Terms & Conditions
Name Your signature on this quote tells us that you have the authority to
Title make this purchase on behalf of your company and that you agree
Dlate to pay within the stated terms. For first year subscriptions, mid-

subscription add-ons, and/or upgrades, the subscription period will
begin when we process your order, which is when we receive your
signed guote. For renewal subscriptions, the subscription period

will begin on the day after your current subscription expires. Unless
included on the invoice, customer is respansible for any applicable sales
and use tax. KnowBe4's standard Terms of Service (www.KnowBed.com/
Legal) and Product Privacy Policy (www.KnowBed.com/Product-Privacy-
Naotice) apply, unless mutually agreed otherwise in writing.

Page 1 of 1



KYl



E', Supervisor’s Office
Ela :‘i: a Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

L.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Rd., Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, October 27, 2022 at 8:30 a. m.

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:34 a.m.

Board Roll Call

Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Ufodike and Wilhoit. Also present were Township Manager
Marciniack (8:42 a.m.), Highway Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health &
Wellness Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec (8:47 a.m.), Highway Foreman Meyer, Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore and Management Assistant Snyder. Trustee Sikes and Assessor Herr was excused.

Supervisor Palmblad led the Committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Review of Ela Township’s Strategic Plan & Goal Development

Supervisor Palmblad explained the startup process with the hiring of two project facilitators from the Center for
Governmental Studies at Northern [llinois University held in the fall of 2019 with the Board and leadership team.
The plan was created for the Board and leadership team to review the status of the Short-Term/Long-Term Routine
and Short-Term/Long Term Complex goals halfway through the five-year plan. Realizing that only 5 members of
the Board and leadership team participated in the original workshop, Supervisor Palmblad reviewed the Mission,
Vision and Core Values identified during these planning meetings. Also, prior to this meeting, original members
provided input as to the accomplishments over the past two and a half years since the completion of the plan and
were outlined on the pages of the Strategic Goals for everyone’s benefit.

Goals were read and discussed. Feedback and suggestions were provided. ‘The pages of the strategic goals will be
updated and attached to these minutes for future reference.

Old Business
None was presented.

New Business
None was presented.

Executive Session
Executive session was not needed.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session — N/A
Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m.
Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township October 19, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



APPENDIX A:
ELA TOWNSHIP PRIORITIZED STRATEGIC GOALS

Page |3



(uepd adessa ay2(dwod
pue sjjup Ajyjuow) Alaies a21j0d pue a4

H1 1e walsAs esawed papesddn
PUBYS UDISSIIUCT 1B ElaweD papesddn

Aunaas Japaq 404 sawel) 1oop palepdn
Ajlanoas Joop pue ejawed paiepdn
"‘Buipjing Apuntwwos)

1B pa||Bisul SWE[E puE suoiing Jued 33ecy

‘adeasa
8414 Joy sue(d ‘||BH UMD 1B P3||BISUI SUOYING JUE

syuawRaoidurr papaau
fue £yuppr pue [ooojordfurasds Ajumdas
pue Ajajes juarma s, diysumo ] A matay

1
ﬂm_uj_
|ENUUE pUB Mmainad [enuue-iwas wiopad Apusnn

1

uonsod [edsy
5, dnysumo| 3l JO MITAST [ENULE UE ULIOJIA ]

Heys jeuoeziuedlo ajspdwon

suonduasap gol 77y Jo vonedwos wajuod
zzoz/ie/zt

anp — |enuew aahiojdwsa o1 pspasu ss1epdn
Juswiedsp uiupe 1of 5, 40s 2yl paia|duwo))
“1a8iaw-1s0d Juswyedap|

AemyBiy jo uonippe pue saBueys Jusdal

5123424 18y “1ieyd |euoneziuedio ajepdn pue puly

Solgojen)s sunmuefd

uorssaoons pue ‘suondrsap qol ‘sampaoosd
pue sapijod Sunerado prepuess sjear)-
ITINLIS [EINDIRIAI

pue [euoneznredio paurap e dopaa(-
JUSUISDUBAPE

pue juaudojpasp [euoneznesio ey

MIATAY TTOT

sa3indas diysumol

10 UBlEUIPIO0I 31Ra10 0} Juawedap
uaamiag shemyied sansq pajealy -
edod ‘3l ‘'seo1aas Jo uoned||dnp panuiuoasig -
“Jandaied Buippe 18 Fupjoo -
Juids ysep sdnoad a8 patiels — a9 H
TE0E W Azains yied pajanpuod
¢suswedap|
Jayio ssoloe Aanins diysumoy [enuue 9|gissod
‘ANJIGISIA J05S3S5E puedx] (sjeocy
swesdoud Jo mainal |BEnuue Pnpuoa Apeadje - D)

100G a8e1aay dnoig

Spaau Ammunuoed

M pausSie are sSULIANo A0y NS |
pue s3uagjo urexdoxd yusrmd s dysumoy], __
B} JO MATARI dATSULYRIdWOD B WIOfR] |

S[POS) JUNNOY ULIR}-MOYS

SSuIYUBY pazIILIOLI4 [BOD) BUINOY W3 |-1OYS



Jajuad) Ajunwiwod e yinod oy yied mau

sysed ||e 1o Juswssasse Ajueal papielg

sajod J143103]2 usy oY

PanoWsYPURLS UoIsS3U0d 1B palepdn AjUnaag
(531no2 siuual pue ||ega|yond ‘Junod|

ssaully ‘punoJdiejd mau) sjuswanoadul qied xouy
d213 1. pj21y ancidwul 0} anuijuo)

syuswaaoiduar uoryeanal

pue syjred amyng 1oy ueyd e ysiqess pue Amuapy

Juiuiesy satojdwa [euciippy
dUuoLfyaam yijeay |elusw uidag
Aanpod Jamojgapisiym peppy

QIADD Bunp Aunoes qoyl
pappe uaag aney Sljausq awil-Je
pappe uaag asey (Aeproy) ssiued satopdwy

a[erow/aoueurrojiad
aafordwa aacrdun pue yromures) aoueyus 03
samseawt puR[dun pue sapnmytoddo Auapy




30 Jofpue H| 1e udis jeudip,

PUEBIS UDIS52IU0D XOWY

®oUY 1B SIUBIIUS 159Mm 01 USIS ppe,
adeudis yied aieandng
UB1/ylo0Pajgel aseyaund

wnoaoe Jaym) dnaasg
(s|eluownsal ‘p g H ‘Buiuado
yaed) Jead e 7 spaed 1sod e
£5|BAIISE) 18 Ylo0g

|

12133|5map J2Ius] Alunwiwony

Ja138smap diysumo )

Jauueq I

Yiuow e ¥7 yoogased uo Guiisod Apuaiing
Jaiuow e a2y

[17E1007) 1UesuUod) 152|g-a Buisn Apuaning

S0TAIAS pue ‘sontanoe ‘swerdord s diysumoy
Jo ssauRreme {ymunuod adueyua o} weyd
Sunayrew pue suorjedTununUd € juswa[dur pue dopadg

3(eas Bulpls M B H
(Aznjod mainal) sjeuay

[ewusoy
alow sjuawaaidy suods g |Riuay Yol
s1oafoad J10) syueld Buipuy uo ssaidoid

(21 sy O “Bunrim
JueIg “91) S3DIMOS ANURAI danjeuIR)[e renuRiod Ajiuspy

sjuRWssasse Juipjing
3NPaY2s 33UBUUIBL
apan Aemydiy ajeand

SLE|d SOUBLISIUIE|N
U3]3 PUB IYAH

sajepdn juawrdmba pue
sanI[oey 1o peaye uejd o) afrpayps oueusjurelt e dojass(]

UE|d JR¥BAN WIS
pa12|dwod g1 — |npayos
Juswadejdal IPIYSA JO Yeig
s3|npayas usLaned

10| Buryled paejdwo)
3npayas usLwaned

peoy “JA T paze|duio)

el juawaacrdury reydeny zead-g v dopas(

Apnis joopino/ioopul a13jdwod
MITANY 7Z0T

edod '3

*s321A2S 4O uoneddnp panuiuodsly -
2100g 38e1aay dnoig)

yusunredap
apenidoadde ayy sopum sanianpe dysumo] ayenyig-

Aprys uonezimn aoeds e ajppduro)

sjeon) xapdwo)) wr)-r0Yg

supjuey paziyliollg (eog xa|duwio) W3] -Hoys




‘padinbas Suryuva ou ‘padojaaap svor oS auynod waa-Suoj auo fjuQ,

uonjuRlRy svdordury e

(remauar vodn auop 212 MAYIN PENJUOTT UDJID) ‘ULWLIANS JO MITAIY])

ONIOD NO Pue yNOd

-sapruniroddo Sumna-1sod enusiod Lnuapr 0} ‘emauar e 03 Jorxd ‘SjuaursaiSe [eNOLIU0D JO MAAII R WIOJR] e

SSUDUBY PaZII0LId [BOD) BUIINOY WS [-3U0T

| ad1ndas ul sajoy Aue |y djay
| 01 8wisng Aqunoa yum diysisulied a|gissod
[ o H 01 5|ooyas AleIuaLa|g
wioyy yinoh Joy uopeuodsuesy panodu)|

pIc]

‘syusupodde ‘surexoxd rowas

pue \pnod ‘sanianae ‘s01a1as s, dnjsumo], ay) 03 S500€ JO 25ed
oureyua 0] sdnysraugied pue sat8ayens uoreodsuer Ajuapy

SOE A0 PUB anlg au) payuaajdu)

AT9a0091 pue Aj1mdas ‘Gunmen) ‘uoneidapn
Supnpir  sjusLdUEApE  [EDISO[OUPR) M JUALIND
urewa: 0 wefd ordayens L8ojoupa] uoneurioqur ue dofpasq




uelg £moag pue feyeg e Jusuwmidun pue dopasg

uel ] n18ajeng A8ojouypa |, uonewiojur AU Juaurapdury

e Jusweaoxdwy pende)) read-g ay juswuajdury

speat diysumo]|
10} panoudde pue padojanap
JNPAYIS SOUBUIIUIBL pEOY

sanss| 8euleIp
Y Aeaaydiy diay o1 198png
H7-€7 Ul Jawdinba aseyoing

seare payerodioounm pue drjsumog sy uryism sansst adeurelp pue
UOLIMISUEII PLOI SSAIPPR 0 SUONN[0S pue SIiSajens AJuuapr o) yiop

J3uppiom —uodas 3oy -

.H_m
syuaunurodde

‘surer3oad 1oruas pue noA ‘sanranoe ‘saoraas s digysumo] 0] ssadde
Jo ased aoueyua 03 sdnysiaugred pue saifarens vorejrodsuer) juswpdury

151 UDISS=222Ns 13U T

2D 1B 1013341 "155Y]

sapnumytoddo juawdopasp euorssajord
pue sai8ajexns Sunnreyd
0ISSADINS SIPNIUI JEY) U] ] Juswdo[aaa(] 0100 pm e doppasq

19502 Suipua| 10} 2oeds anoxdwt -

MITAY TT0T

M
™™ H 01 pasow 1asoj2 Buipua]

M 3 H 01 paacll 5 pue y3
102G
a8eraAy dnoiny

sa01A195 dnysumo ] azienuad 0] sardajens juswajdun pue dopaag

steon) xadwo) wir)-Suo

S3uBjURY pazilIoLg (B0 X3|dwo?) W3] -8u0T




Py

e 0ya3 uo an1oayo] adoy

12 punoaghepd o1 uoisivpons d
TSmO 2

Z1123uund o1 Aemysiy Ag 2! Lew

- N noy3nony Aranoauuod pue Aiiqesyies asoidurn o3 saidajens Aynuapy

gysanba1 Aaains 1ad
SIE ] XOUY 0] apew
sjuatuaAoIduy sjuauIaAoadiuI Ue ] uonEay pue Sye ] Juswafduy

werdord woreonpa enuawap wisyne 1onas s, drysumo I sy juawajduy




